BELCARRA .
AR 6:00 PM

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL
March 9, 2020

COUNCIL

Mayor Neil Belenkie
Councillor Rob Begg
Councillor Carolina Clark
Councillor Bruce Drake
Councillor Liisa Wilder

4.
7:30pm 4.1

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Neil Belenkie will call the meeting to order.
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Regular Council Meeting, March 9, 2020
Recommendation:

That the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting, March 9, 2020 be approved as
circulated.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES
Regular Council Meeting, February 24, 2020
Recommendation:

That the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held February 24, 2020 be
adopted.

DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
Tree Committee — Report to Council
Recommendation:

That Council direct staff to prepare a report regarding a Bylaw and / or policy, and
required actions with regard to the Tree Committee Report dated March 9, 2020.

REPORTS

Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer & Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant,
report dated March 9, 2020 regarding Council Indemnity Bylaw No. 544, 2020

Recommendation:

That “Village of Belcarra Council Indemnity Bylaw No. 544, 2020” be read a first,
second and third time.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 0912020 03 09 Regular Council Agenda.docx



REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2020

5.2  Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, report dated March 9, 2020
regarding Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed & Breakfast

Recommendation:

a) That “Village of Belcarra Zoning Bylaw No. 510, 2018 Amendment Bylaw
No. 556, 2020”, be read a first, second and third time;

b) That “Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018 Amendment
Bylaw No. 557, 2020", be read a first, second and third time;

¢) That “Village of Belcarra Business License Bylaw No. 227, 1995, Amendment
Bylaw No. 558, 2020", be read a first, second and third time.

5.3 Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, report dated March 9, 2020 regarding
2020 — 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios

Recommendation:

That the 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios report from Ken Bjorgaard,
Financial Consultant, dated March 9, 2020 be received for information.

6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND PROJECT LEADS
BYLAWS

7.1 a)“Village of Belcarra Community Works Gas Tax Reserve Fund

Establishment Bylaw No. 546, 2020";

b) “Village of Belcarra Financial Stabilization Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 547, 20207;

c) “Village of Belcarra General Capital Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw
No. 548, 2020";

d) “Village of Belcarra Land Sale Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw
No. 549, 2020";

e) “Village of Belcarra Parkland Acquisition Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 550, 2020";

f) “Village of Belcarra Transportation Infrastructure Reserve Fund
Establishment Bylaw No. 551, 2020";

g) “Village of Belcarra Vehicle & Equipment Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 552, 20207;

h) “Village of Belcarra Water Capital Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw
No. 553, 2020”

i) “Village of Belcarra Capital Reserve Fund Transfer Bylaw No. 554, 2020”;

]) “Village of Belcarra Operating Reserve Fund Transfer Bylaw No. 555, 2020”.

Recommendation:

That Bylaws No. 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, and 555, 2020 be
adopted.

8. CORRESPONDENCE/PROCLAMATIONS
Recommendation:
That correspondence items 8.1 — 8.4 be received.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 0912020 03 09 Regular Council Agenda.docx



REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA March 9, 2020

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

10.
11.

12.

INFORMATION ITEMS

Richelle Foulkes, Community Health Specialist, Healthy Living / Healthier
Communities, letter dated February 14, 2020 regarding Fraser Health Tri-Cities
Healthier Communities Partnership (TC HCP), Update to Councils and Partners on
Key Community Health Issues from July — December 2019

Heather Skipworth, Committee Treasurer, Port Moody Secondary School Parent
After Grad Committee, email dated November 4, 2020 regarding Thank you for the
Donation to the PMSS 2020 After Grad

Maja Tait, UBCM President & Claire Moglove, Chair, Resolutions Committee, UBCM,
letter dated March 4, 2020 regarding UBCM Resolutions Process

Wayne Clogg, Board Chair, Forest Enhancement Society of BC, letter dated
March 2, 2020 regarding Forest Enhancement Society of BC Accomplishments Update
(full report available at the Village office)

NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD
RESOLUTION TO CLOSE MEETING

That the March 9, 2020 meeting of Council be closed pursuant to the Community
Charter Section 90 (1) “A part of a Council meeting may be closed to the public if
the subject matter being considered relates to or is one or more of the following:
(k) negotiations and related discussions respecting the proposed
provision of a municipal service that are at their preliminary stages
and that, in the view of the council, could reasonably be expected to
harm the interests of the municipality if they were held in public.”

ADJOURNMENT
Recommendation:
That the March 9, 2020 Regular Meeting be adjourned.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 0912020 03 09 Regular Council Agenda.docx



3.1

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES
VILLAGE HALL

BELCARRA February 24, 2020
1979

Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting for the Village of Belcarra held February 24, 2020 at the
Municipal Hall, 4084 Bedwell Bay Road, Belcarra, BC.

Council in Attendance

Mayor Neil Belenkie

Councillor Rob Begg

Councillor Carolina Clark (departed at 7:08 pm)
Councillor Bruce Drake

Councillor Liisa Wilder (via Skype)

Staff in Attendance

Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer

Stewart Novak, Public Works & Emergency Preparedness Coordinator
Paula Richardson, Administrative Services Assistant

Also in Attendance
Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, K&E Business Services (departed at 8:25 pm)
1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Belenkie called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
2.1  Regular Council Meeting, February 24, 2020

Moved by: Councillor Clark
Seconded by: Councillor Begg

That the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting, February 24, 2020 be approved as
circulated.

CARRIED
ADOPTION OF MINUTES

3.1 Regular Council Meeting, February 10, 2020

Moved by: Councillor Drake
Seconded by: Councillor Clark

That the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held February 10, 2020 be adopted.
CARRIED

Councillor Clark declared a Conflict of Interest with regard to Road Ends and left the meeting
at 6:02 pm.

4. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

4.1  Sherry Chisholm, Belcarra Resident, letter dated February 18, 2020 regarding Conflict
of Interest, Short Term Rentals and the Sale of Road Ends

Sherry Chisholm outlined her letter. Considerable discussion ensued.


prichardson
Typewritten Text
3.1


REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES February 24, 2020

Moved by: Councillor Drake
Seconded by: Councillor Begg

That the letter from Sherry Chisholm dated February 18, 2020 regarding Conflict of
Interest, Short Term Rentals and the Sale of Road Ends be received for information.

CARRIED
Councillor Clark returned to the meeting at 6:28 pm.

5. REPORTS

5.1 Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, report dated February 24, 2020 regarding
Updated Draft 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan
a. Draft 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan - Document

K. Bjorgaard outlined the Updated Draft 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan report as follows:
e Summary and detailed financial information provided for Draft 2020 — 2024
Financial Plan
e The differences between regular and extraordinary operating expenses and
revenues
e Council strategic priorities:
o Official Community Plan Review & Update
o Land Preparation & Development (Road Ends)
o Asset Management/ Long Term Financial Plan
o Infrastructure — New Water Reservoir & Firehall
e Property Tax, Water & WARD User Fees and Parcel Taxes for 2020
e General Operating Fund, Water Operating Fund and WARD Operating Fund
e Capital Plan
o 2020 Highlights
o 2021 - 2024 Highlights
e Reserve & Surplus Projections
e Comparative Benchmarks with other municipalities

b. Public Consultation

John Wilms, 4625 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to:
e The Community Works Gas Tax Grant Revenue and the use of funds.
e Whether the $50,000 for planning & grant applications and the $50,000 for
tendering for the new Water Reservoir in the Capital Plan 2020 Highlights will
be funded from internal reserves or from Road End sales.

Sherry Chisholm, 4505 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to the budget amount
of $700,000 for the sale of a waterfront lot suggesting that it should be considerably
higher.

Ron Davis, 280 Turtlehead Road, queried with regard to including the cost of a new
Firehall in the budget.

Councillor Clark declared a Conflict of Interest regarding Road Ends and left the meeting at
6:54 pm.

Considerable discussion ensued with regard to showing a new Firehall in the budget for
2020. The sale of Road Ends may be considered as a method of paying for a new
Firehall.

Councillor Clark returned to the meeting at 6:57 pm.

Page 2 of 6
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\2020 02 24 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES February 24, 2020

Sherry Chisholm, 4505 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to whether the Village
may use external financing prior to paying off the water debt.

K. Bjorgaard provided an overview on the development of an Asset Management Plan.
The level of funding needed to be set aside each year in reserves for ongoing maintenance
for major capital items would be outlined in this plan.

Councillor Clark left the meeting at 7:08 pm.

Penny Moen, 3845 Bedwell Bay Road, queried with regard to:
e Municipal Assets
e The seismic testing of the existing Firehall
e The cost of a special tax assessment to fund reserves

K. Bjorgaard provided a legal update on Section 175 (Liabilities Under Agreements) of
the Community Charter. Considerable discussion ensued.

John Wilms, 4625 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to the timeline to sell Road
Ends.

Jim Chisholm, 4505 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to the Request for Proposal
for Land Surveyors.

Ron Davis, 280 Turtlehead Road, queried with regard to:
e Obtaining more information from Lions Bay related to the sale of Road Ends in
Lions Bay
e Whether the Village received legal advice pertaining to the use of funds from the
sale of waterfront property

Diana Drake, 165 Turtlehead Road, queried with regard to legislation related to the use
of funds from the sale of waterfront lots.

Sherry Chisholm, 4505 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to consideration for the
option of a 66 ft. lot being sold as a 55 ft. lot with a trail to the water.

Brian Hirsch, 5025 Belcarra Bay Road, noted that the Revenue Generation Committee
report to Council estimated property values for the Road Ends.

Peter Struk, 4575 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to borrowing from internal
reserve funds.

Mary Begq, 3424 Marine Avenue, queried with regard to how the amount of grant
funding available to build a new Firehall is determined.

Considerable discussion ensued.

Moved by: Councillor Begg
Seconded by: Councillor Drake

That staff develop a scenario to add construction of a new Firehall, at a cost of
approximately $4 million, to the 2022 budget which would be funded from Road End
sales.

CARRIED

Page 3 of 6
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\2020 02 24 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES February 24, 2020

Moved by: Councillor Drake
Seconded by: Councillor Begg

That staff develop scenarios to address the Annual Infrastructure Deficit, estimated to
be between $300,000 to $400,000; and
That the scenarios include future tax rates planning.

CARRIED

Moved by: Councillor Drake
Seconded: Councillor Begg

That the report from Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, dated February 24, 2020
regarding the updated Draft 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan, which includes the Draft 2020
Budget, be received for information.

CARRIED
Moved by: Councillor Begg
Seconded by: Councillor Drake

That the Capital Cost of a new Water Reservoir be brought forward into the 2020
Financial Plan.
CARRIED

5.2  Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, report dated February 24, 2020 regarding
Establishment & Transfer / Repeal Bylaws for Reserve Funds

K. Bjorgaard outlined the report. He noted that the bylaws are part of a new Council
policy that will assist with planning for the future. Discussion ensued with regard to
legislation requirements and the sale of Road Ends.

The following bylaws were presented to Council:

a) “Village of Belcarra Community Works Gas Tax Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 546, 20207,

b) “Village of Belcarra Financial Stabilization Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw
No. 547, 20207

c) “Village of Belcarra General Capital Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw
No. 548, 20207

d) “Village of Belcarra Land Sale Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw No. 549, 2020”;

e) “Village of Belcarra Parkland Acquisition Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw
No. 550, 20207

f) *“Village of Belcarra Transportation Infrastructure Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 551, 20207,

g) “Village of Belcarra Vehicle & Equipment Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw
No. 552, 20207,

h) “Village of Belcarra Water Capital Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw
No. 553, 2020”

i) “Village of Belcarra Capital Reserve Fund Transfer Bylaw No. 554, 2020”;

) “Village of Belcarra Operating Reserve Fund Transfer Bylaw No. 555, 2020".

Moved by: Councillor Wilder
Seconded by: Councillor Begg

That Bylaws No. 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 554, and 555, 2020 be read a
first, second and third time.
CARRIED

Page 4 of 6
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\2020 02 24 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES February 24, 2020

8.1

8.2

8.3

10.

REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES
Mayor Belenkie — Telus Update

Mayor Belenkie provided an update on Telus Fibre Optics being installed in the Village.
Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer — Designated Anchorage Area Update

L. Dysart advised that the District of North Vancouver is proceeding with the
implementation of the Designated Anchorage Area in Deep Cove. The implementation
may create a movement of boats to Bedwell Bay.

BYLAWS

No items.

CORRESPONDENCE / PROCLAMATIONS
Moved by: Councillor Drake
Seconded by: Councillor Wilder

That correspondence items 8.1 to 8.3 be received.
CARRIED

INFORMATION ITEMS

Rob Vagramov, Mayor, City of Port Moody, letter dated February 4, 2020 regarding
Support for the Creation of a National Pharmacare Program for All Canadians (full
report available in the Village office)

Peter McCartney, Climate Campaigner, Wilderness Committee, letter dated
February 6, 2020 regarding Choose Climate: Power Past Pipelines (full report available
in the Village office)

Sav Dhaliwal, Chair, Metro Vancouver Board, letter dated February 19, 2020 regarding
Evangelical Laymen’s church of Canada (Vancouver) Request for Road Access

NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD

John Wilms, 4625 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to:
e The $18,000, one time payment, of the water debt which was paid by some
residents and whether residents may pay their portion at this point.
e A Tri-City News article related to the Tsleil Waututh and Heritage houses at
Belcarra Park.

Sy Rodgers, 1080 Farrer Cove, enquired regarding Road Access for the Evangelical
Layman’s Church (ELC) Tea Festival.

Peter Struk, 4575 Belcarra Bay Road, enquired with regard to:
e Protection from Coronavirus
e Progress on the Official Community Plan amendments to potentially allow
building of larger houses on waterfront lots.

Carol Hirsch, 5025 Belcarra Bay Road, enquired with regard to the fees related to Short
Term Rental Accommodation.

Page 5 of 6

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\2020 02 24 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES February 24, 2020

11. ADJOURNMENT

Moved by: Councillor Drake
Seconded by: Councillor Begg

That the February 24, 2020 Regular Meeting be adjourned at 8:40 pm.
CARRIED

Certified Correct:

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer
Page 6 of 6

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\2020 02 24 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx



NARRATIVE

Belcarra enjoys mesmerizing mountain
and ocean views with plenty of wildlife
habitat due to the unique temperate
rain forest which surrounds us.

Our tranquil surroundings enable
residents to disconnect from
technology, city noise & light pollution.
In turn, this ecosystem provides us with
an enviable lifestyle.

This beauty does not come without
community challenges, and it has
been our humble pleasure to work with
our Chief Administrative Officer Lorna
Dysart, Paula Richardson & Connie
Esposito to provide Council with viable
solutions and items for creative
discussions.

4.1

TREE
COMMITTEE
REPORT

March 9, 2020

MEMBERS

Sandra Chapman - Chair
Mary Begg - Vice Chair
Les Bramley — Member
Deborah Struk - Member
Vicky Greig - Member

Carolina Clark — Council Representative

PURPOSE

The role of the Tree Committee is to identify, asses and finally to
recommend new policies and procedures for the management of all
trees in the Village of Belcarra

This includes trees:
e On Residential property
e OnVillage Property
e In aRiparian Zone

Recommendations to Council include:
¢ Arecommended Village policy or approach to a specific area
Management of the policies
Enforcement of the policies
Economics (fees, costs)


prichardson
Typewritten Text
4.1


Tree Committee Report to Council
March 9, 2020
Page 1 of 9

Tree Committee 2019 Report

Contents

RESIAENT INFOIMIALION ...ttt ettt ettt e te et et e s ae e e e nseeneenseseeeneensens 2
Information for the Village WEDSILE ..ot 2
Recommended COUNCIl ACLION ITEIMS .......ocioieeeee ettt nee s 2
CUrbSide Tre@ ChiIPPING .oooeieeee ettt ettt et e et et e tesseensesseeneesseeneesesseensansens 3
Marine Avenue Foreshore, Riparian Areas Invasive Species & Fuel Management............. 3
Tree Trimming / Removal Permit APPHCAtiON ..o 4
VIEW RELENTION POIICY ..ottt sttt sttt st e e ae e e e seeeneeneesees 4
DANQEIOUS TIEES......iieiiieiiee ettt sttt rte e sttt stbe e sbe e s sate e sbeessbbeesabaesbbeesabeesabaeassbaesabaeesabeesssaesnasaesbeeenssens 5
Tree Hazard Inspection & Abatement WOIK...........ccoveiiieiiniiieie st 5
Existing Issues with Tree Cutting Bylaw NO. 110, 1987 ........cccooireiiieeeneeeereeeeee e 6
Village of Belcarra Tree Cutting Bylaw No. 110, 1987 - Recommendations for a
Replacement Bylaw Include the FOIHOWING: ...t 6
New Tree Bylaw ReCOMMENAALIONS ........c.cccveiieiiicie ettt te e e e teesraesaaesareereenes 7
Include the FOIIOWING DEefiNItIONS..........cciiieiiiiceee ettt s 7
Include Tree Cutting Permit INfOrMAatioN............cooo i 8
Schedule Of REPIACEMENT TIEES .....cuoeeeeieceeeee ettt st et e s be e e be e eteers 8
Fire Separation Buffer Between Residential Properties Be Introduced ...........ccccceeeeeevvennennen. 9
EXEIMIPLIONS ...ttt et et e st et e s te s st et e e se e st e s beessestesseessesseesaanseaseessesseessassessennsensens 9
LOT] 1122 1Y 7= o1 1[0 o ST PSRP 9
RECOMMENAEA PENAIIES........c.oeieeieeeee ettt sttt s et st ae e ens 9

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Committees 2019\Tree Committee (TC)\2020 03 09 Tree Committee Report to Council\2020 03 09 -Final Report
to Council.docx



Tree Committee Report to Council
March 9, 2020
Page 2 of 9

Resident Information

The Tree Committee has been working on gathering information regarding maintenance of trees
in and around the Village. The Village website www.belcarra.ca will include Frequently Asked
Questions, 1 a newly drafted, concise permit for tree timming and removal plus clear instructions
on tree maintenance. Contact names / numbers regarding trees on Crown Land, Village Land &
Parkland. The Village website include the FireSmart document.
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/public-safety-and-emergency-services/wildfire-
status/prevention/prevention-home-community/bcws_homeowner_firesmart_manual.pdf

Many action items are being recommended to Council with regards to issues around trees. Also
included are recommendations for Council to put forward to Metro Vancouver and other
governing bodies regarding trees on park lands and Crown Land.

Information for the Village Website

It is recommended that the Village website include a list of what is required for an Arborist i.e.
insurance, ISA certified, safety equipment, clean up, permits & licencing; and that information
on the ‘Provincial Government Invasive Alien Species of British Columbia Web’ be included on
the Village website:

https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/plants-animals-ecosystems/invasive-species

Recommended Council Action Items
a. That Council write a letter to the Province recommending a ban on the sale of invasive
plants by garden centers.

b. That Council send a letter to the UBCM to be considered at the Conference requesting that
garden centers not sell invasive species.

c. That Council request Metro Vancouver Parks policy for the removal of dead underbrush,
dangerous tree and wild fire fuel on parkland bordering the Village of Belcarra in order to
create a buffer zone.

d. That Council request crown policy for the removal of dead underbrush, dangerous tree and
wild fire fuel on Crown Land bordering the Village of Belcarra in order to create a buffer
zone.

Note: The City of North Vancouver is currently working to manage fuel on Crown Land, 10m
around homes and 30m into surrounding forest to create a fire buffer around the
community.

e. That Council request Anmore and Port Moody to remove dangerous trees bordering
Belcarra Village property & Bedwell Bay Road.

f. The Committee recommend to Council that the current invasive species removal
program taking place on the foreshore be expanded to include the removal of all types
vy and Laurel, Himalayan blackberry & Holly.

g. Council to continue to direct staff to apply for available grants such as the “Fuel
Management Grant” and ensure that clear submittals by a qualified forester be
submitted.

h. Council Request Sasamat Volunteer Fire Department in discussion with Metro Vancouver
and the Province regarding a formal plan to deal with hazardous vegetation.

1 Appendix 1 — Tree Protection FAQ Form

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Committees 2019\Tree Committee (TC)\2020 03 09 Tree Committee Report to Council\2020 03 09 -Final Report
to Council.docx


http://www.belcarra.ca/
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/public-safety-and-emergency-services/wildfire-status/prevention/prevention-home-community/bcws_homeowner_firesmart_manual.pdf
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/public-safety-and-emergency-services/wildfire-status/prevention/prevention-home-community/bcws_homeowner_firesmart_manual.pdf
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/plants-animals-ecosystems/invasive-species

Tree Committee Report to Council
March 9, 2020
Page 3 of 9

i. That Village staff work with the Government of BC and coordinate with the BC Wildfire
Service Department to conduct an extensive fuel management plan for the removal of
hazardous trees, debris and dead trees to create a firebreak between residences in
Belcarra and Crown Land. https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/public-safety-and-
emergency-services/wildfire-status/prevention/prevention-home-
community/bcws_homeowner_firesmart_manual.pdf

j-  The Village of Belcarra provide a quick link to the new “Tree” Bylaw at the tree
trimming/removal application site.

k. Council to continue to direct staff to liaise with Metro Parks staff to obtain information on
their dangerous tree policy

Curbside Tree Chipping
a. lItisrecommended that the Village create a registry for elderly residents who may require
assistance with getting tree limbs & debiris to the curb for tree chipping.

b. The Village of Belcarra create a volunteer group to assist the elderly through an
advertisement in the Barnacle.

c. Two Curbside Tree Chipping opportunities should be provided by the Village. The First in
early April and the second in mid October.

d. The Second Curbside Tree Chipping should be for a fee to the homeowner. Fee to be
determined by Council.

Marine Avenue Foreshore, Riparian Areas Invasive Species & Fuel Management
Riparian areas require monitoring and managed for unsound trees that may be diseased and
deformed, native plants encouraged, plus weeds & invasive species controlled.

The Tree Committee recommends a proposed volunteer program to assist with the removal of
invasive species and assist with fuel clearing, to reduce the cost to the Village and encourage
Community involvement and to take ownership of the environment. Care is to be given to bank
stabilization in the Riparian Zone and Foreshore with the planting of native species in conjunction
with the removals.

The Committee recommend to Council that the current invasive species removal program
taking place on the foreshore be expanded to include the removal of all types Ivy and Laurel,
Himalayan blackberry & Holly.

It is recommended by the Tree Committee that the new Tree Cutting Bylaw include deciduous
replacement tree options of BC native species which would reduce fire risk, provide animal
habitat, retain soils, grow at a slower rate & lower height than cedars & hemlocks to help retain
views. Cedars & Hemlock trees should not be considered for replacement.

With regards to a Fuel Management Plan, the Tree Committee recommends that staff work with
the Government of BC and coordinate with the BC Wildfire Service Department to conduct an
extensive fuel management plan to remove hazardous trees, debris & dead trees to create a
fire break between residents & Crown Land.

Along with a Fuel Management Plan, the Tree Committee recommends that a long-term plan
be putin place to remove invasive species within the Marine Avenue Riparian Areas, foreshore
and on Municipal land.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Committees 2019\Tree Committee (TC)\2020 03 09 Tree Committee Report to Council\2020 03 09 -Final Report
to Council.docx


https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/public-safety-and-emergency-services/wildfire-status/prevention/prevention-home-community/bcws_homeowner_firesmart_manual.pdf
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/public-safety-and-emergency-services/wildfire-status/prevention/prevention-home-community/bcws_homeowner_firesmart_manual.pdf
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/public-safety-and-emergency-services/wildfire-status/prevention/prevention-home-community/bcws_homeowner_firesmart_manual.pdf

Tree Committee Report to Council
March 9, 2020
Page 4 of 9

The current process to have trees trimmed or cut within the Marine Avenue foreshore has long
been a source of frustration and confusion for many residents. It is often regarded as a “No-go”
zone.

The present Tree Cutting Permit application process with the Village involving proposed work in
the marine & riparian areas, require clarification & simplification.

It has been established that the Marine Avenue Riparian areas along the fresh water creeks in
Belcarra are regulated by the Riparian Areas Protection Regulation (R.A.P.R.) but the
Department of Fisheries & Oceans (D.F.O.) must be consulted for any proposed work below the
high tide mark. The Village of Belcarra manages timming & tree removal from the high tide
water mark to Marine Avenue. 2, _https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/environment/plants-
animals-and-ecosystems/fish-fish-habitat/riparian-areas-requlations/rar-guidebook-local-
government web_final_aug_2016.pdf

Tree Trimming / Removal Permit Application
It is recommended that Council amend the policy regarding the Tree Trimming Permit as follows:

a. That an applicant for the tree trimming / removal permit should only be required to
approach direct side neighbours for tree trimming / removal

b. That the power of “Veto by One” (1) objection be removed.

c. The application form be replaced with one which identifies a resolution process if there is
an objection to the application; and, that a solution be proposed to staff.

d. The time frame for a tree trimming / removal permit should be valid for a maximum of 6
months or until the work is complete.

e. That the tree trimming / removal permit clearly outlines the payment process and fees.

f. That the current Village application for tree trimming / removal be updated & simplified,
similar to the format of the West Vancouver Tree Cutting Permit without the requirement
of a land Surveyor survey, photographs should be a requirement not an option. 2

That all required forms for submission, within the tree cutting permit application, be listed.

h. That the requirement of 2 week posting notice be removed for resident feedback when
a tree has been identified for removal.

i. Thatthe Tree trimming application form should be used for both trimming & removal.
j- Consent requirements be limited to direct affected property owners.
k. The Village to maintain cleared spaces from natural regeneration so that views may be
retained
View Retention Policy

It is recommended that Council create a view retention policy for Village public property.

Village to expand upon the Vegetation Control Policy No. 142 and include replacement trees as
specified within the new proposed “Tree” bylaws.

2 Appendix 2 — Riparian Information
3 Appendix 3 — West Vancouver Tree Trimming Permit Application

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Committees 2019\Tree Committee (TC)\2020 03 09 Tree Committee Report to Council\2020 03 09 -Final Report
to Council.docx


https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/environment/plants-animals-and-ecosystems/fish-fish-habitat/riparian-areas-regulations/rar-guidebook-local-government_web_final_aug_2016.pdf
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/environment/plants-animals-and-ecosystems/fish-fish-habitat/riparian-areas-regulations/rar-guidebook-local-government_web_final_aug_2016.pdf
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/environment/plants-animals-and-ecosystems/fish-fish-habitat/riparian-areas-regulations/rar-guidebook-local-government_web_final_aug_2016.pdf

Tree Committee Report to Council
March 9, 2020
Page 5 of 9

Policy to also capture the maintenance of view corridors by pruning trees on municipal property
to provide view corridors per tree trimming / removal application.

Dangerous Trees

The Committee recommends that the Village cease to use the topping of trees on Municipal
Lands as a measure of retaining views or allowance for hydro power lines. Trees should be
pruned to create view windows or removed if appropriate criteria are established.

It is recommended that the Village undertake to asses all Village property trees which have
been topped on a three-year maintenance schedule and ensure a new “Tree Bylaw” captures
the tree maintenance plan.

Assessment should take place with or by a qualified registered Arborist who should review trees
identified for any risks to the pubilic.

The Arborist recommendations should be addressed in a timely manner.

That a tree hazard rating system be used to rate the degree of a tree hazard. It is based on the
risk factor of the tree, failure probability of the tree, size of the part that could potentially fail &
the value of the potential target. A numerical value is often rendered and assists in decisions to
undertake tree hazard abatement work.

Tree Hazard Inspection & Abatement Work
Inspections should be conducted in a timely manner, on a priority basis, in order from high to low
risk.

The inspection by a certified arborist should be conducted according to industry standards with
recommendations that consider the need to retain and preserve trees, provide for wildlife
habitats and provide for safety of life and property.

Qualifications for Tree Hazard Inspectors

Arborists should be familiar with the overall Village Tree Hazard Management Program, the
natural area management issues plus the Policies and Procedures as they relate to the Tree
Hazard Management.

Professional Qualifications of Arborists should include a combination of the following:
a. A demonstrated ability to undertake inspections of trees for hazards.
b. Graduation from an accredited forestry or arboricultural program.

c. Arborist Certification from an approved & accredited organization such the [ISA]
International Society of Arbor culturists.

Tree Defects may include:

Splits or cracks in the trunk or branches, necrotic or chlorotic appearance, unnatural lean <10%,
visible decay pocket, fungal fruiting bodies, seeping sap {resinosus} or bark stains, insect frass or
bore holes, Canker faces, scars & sunscald, thick sloughing bark, hanging or weakly attached
limbs or tops, evidence of recent mechanical damage, codominant stems, included bark.

Site Conditions & Other Factors may include:

Newly exposed trees, site of tree exposed to winds, saturated or compacted soils, recently
altered grades / drainage patterns, poor rooting substrate, evidence of other failures nearby,
undermined or heaving roots, topography, depleted or contaminated soils.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Committees 2019\Tree Committee (TC)\2020 03 09 Tree Committee Report to Council\2020 03 09 -Final Report
to Council.docx



Tree Committee Report to Council
March 9, 2020
Page 6 of 9

Detailed Tree Assessment

In the event of a dispute or uncertainty, the purpose of a detailed tree assessment is to follow up
on a visual assessment in order to determine the extent of tree defects. Procedures such as the
following is suggested.

Core sampling, strength loss calculations, sounding, water table / hardpan location (soil pit),
sample collection and analysis, fungi, foliage, woods, roots, soil, insects, drilling or resistographing
roots or trunks, roots crown excavation and inspection, soil compaction tests (penetrometer),
aerial inspections, upper trunk and crown.

Photographs

Photographs should be taken of all Hazardous Trees. Photographs to be retained on record by
the Village. Village to encourage residents to take photographs of potentially dangerous trees
and submit to Village staff for appropriate action.

Existing Issues with Tree Cutting Bylaw No. 110, 1987

Tree Cutting Bylaw No. 110, 1987 is limited in scope; does not adequately support the Tree
Cutting Permit, lacks in definition descriptions, does not support the Official Community Plan
(OCP) Bylaw No. 435, 2011: 2.0 Views, Forest & Natural Views, protecting well established view
corridors from growth of trees, 3.5.4b View retention, 5.4 Values it’s view-scapes & open view-
scapes.

In addition, for the past several years, a dryer than usual climate has been experienced,
resulting in many dead trees on parkland, Village property as well as private properties. Fire
protection to the community is limited due to its natural surroundings jeopardizing lives and
homes.

It is the duty of the Village to maintain a healthy urban forest. It is the Tree Committee wish that
the following recommendations will adequately support the Official Community Plan as well as
provide clear definition for the purpose of shrubs & tree maintenance as well as fire protection.

The Tree Committee has sought direction and information through the FireSmart information
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/public-safety-and-emergency-services/wildfire-
status/prevention/prevention-home-community/bcws_homeowner_firesmart_manual.pdf as well as
the Community Charter Part 2 for guidance.
http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/03026 02#part2

Village of Belcarra Tree Cutting Bylaw No. 110, 1987 - Recommendations for a Replacement
Bylaw Include the Following:

1) Tree maintenance requirement, at applicant cost.

2) Deciduous replacement tree options of BC native species which also reduce fire risk,
provide animal habitat, retain soils, grow at a slower rate and to much lower heights than
cedars & hemlocks.

3) The possible replacement species which may be: Dogwood, Oregon Grape, Saskatoon
etc.

4) That the name of Tree Cutting Bylaw No. 110, 1987 be amended to “Managing Trees,
Views & Landscape”.

5) That Tree Cutting Bylaw No. 110, 1987 be amended to include a Separate Schedule A
outlining allowable replacement trees specific to the bylaw.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Committees 2019\Tree Committee (TC)\2020 03 09 Tree Committee Report to Council\2020 03 09 -Final Report
to Council.docx


https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/public-safety-and-emergency-services/wildfire-status/prevention/prevention-home-community/bcws_homeowner_firesmart_manual.pdf
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/public-safety-and-emergency-services/wildfire-status/prevention/prevention-home-community/bcws_homeowner_firesmart_manual.pdf
http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/03026_02#part2

Tree Committee Report to Council
March 9, 2020
Page 7 of 9

6) Staff prepare a new Tree Bylaw to replace Tree Cutting Bylaw No. 110, 1987, with the title
“Managing Trees, Views & Landscape”.

New Tree Bylaw Recommendations
Include the Following Definitions

“Tree Topping” means to entirely sever the stem of a tree such that the upper stem and
branches of the tree are completely removed, resulting in an abruptly truncated stem, and
topping and topped shall have corresponding meanings.

“Crown” means the entire system of branches, leaves and reproductive structures of a tree
extending away from the trunk or main stem(s).

“Hazardous Tree” means any tree which, due to its location, condition or any other
circumstance, has been determined, by a Registered Certified Arborist, ISA approved, to
present a hazard to the safety of persons, private property or any other tree(s).

“Certified Arborist” means a person certified by the International Society of Arboriculture (ISA) or
the National Arborist Association as an arborist.

“Regular Maintenance Plan”: to manage tree growth and health on a schedule created and
executed by the Public Works Manager in consultation with a Certified Arborist as from time to
time deemed advisable and approved by Council.

“Tree Removal” means the cutting down of the entire tree. Yes

“Pruning” “Pruning” means the trimming of living or dead parts from a tree in order to reduce
size, maintain the shape and health of the tree and maintain view corridors.

“Permit” shall mean tree removal / pruning permit issued in the form of Schedule “C”.

“Affected Property Owner” means any adjacent property owner and any direct property owner
whose line of sight or proximate enjoyment, including but not limited to views, aesthetics, and
shade, may be affected if a tree cutting or pruning application is approved.

“Replacement Tree” means any tree or shrub, that is shown on a Tree Cutting and Replacement
Plan as a replacement for a tree which has been cut down.

“A plan for tree planting if applicable”: The Village will not allow to be planted on municipal
land trees that will grow to a height that could impede utilities, signage visibility, safety and the
enjoyment of views, or interfere with any municipal infrastructure in the ground.

“Tree” means a woody perennial plant having one or more stems, with at least one stem having
a diameter of 20 centimetres or more, measured at 1.4 metres above the natural grade on the
uphill side of the tree.

“Hazard Tree” is a tree which is likely to fail due to Major Structural Weaknesses adverse site
conditions or other external factors under average conditions & has the Potential to Strike a
Target.

“Shrub” is a woody plant which is smaller than a tree and has several main stems arising at or
near the ground, less than 6m -10m in height.

“Tree Cutting Permit” means a permit issued by the Administrator in accordance with this Bylaw,
which will allow cutting or pruning of trees under conditions stipulated in the Bylaw.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Committees 2019\Tree Committee (TC)\2020 03 09 Tree Committee Report to Council\2020 03 09 -Final Report
to Council.docx



Tree Committee Report to Council
March 9, 2020
Page 8 of 9

A permitis only a permission pursuant to this Bylaw and does not relieve the permit holder from
complying with all other laws, regulations and requirements of any public authority having
jurisdiction, nor relieve the holder from complying with civil, common law or contractual
obligations.

“Tree Cutting and Replacement Plan” means a plan which shows the trees proposed to be cut
and the location, size (height and diameter) and approved species of replacement trees to be
planted upon a subject site to ensure slope retention and/or prevent water migration.

“Tree Survey” means a plan of a subject site showing the location, species and trunk diameter
of the tree to be cut or pruned.

Include Tree Cutting Permit Information

Tree Cutting Permit
No person may cut, prune or remove a tree on municipal land without first having applied for
and having obtained a Tree Cutting Permit.

The applicant to provide a detailed description of the proposed work including a statement of
purpose and rationale.

A clearly labelled photograph must be provided, and if pruning is required, a line must be drawn
on the photograph indicating the extent of the proposed pruning; the subject tree must also
bear a ribbon marker.

If relevant, a proposed replanting plan indicating location, species and size of tree, bush and
shrub that is to be planted to replace the removed tree. The tree, bush or shrub may be planted
in the same location or in another area agreed upon by the Village.

Non-refundable permit application fees are payable prior to issuance of a permit.

The name of the tree cutting contractor, if applicable, together with the date and time of the
planned work.

A plan for tree planting if applicable. The Village will not allow trees that will grow to a height
that could impede utilities and signage visibility, safety and the enjoyment of views, or interfere
with any municipal infrastructure in the ground to be planted on municipal land.

Confirmation that any directly affected property owners in the area of the proposed tree
pruning or cutting, have been specifically consulted and any opinions be expressed in writing
within 15 working days of consultation. All written information to be attached to the application
by the applicant.

Should an applicant wish to maintain a previously trimmed area of a specific tree, the permit
process should be simplified to capture a brief written description matching previous work with a
picture along with payment of the permit fee.

Schedule of Replacement Trees
That the new Tree Bylaw capture a schedule which identifies preferred replacement trees which
grow under 10.7m (35ft). Examples of trees to be included within a schedule are:

Cherry, Crape Myrtle, Dogwood, Franklin tree, Chinese Fringe Tree, Green Hawthorn, Hornbeam,
Panicle Hydrangea, Juniper, Japanese Snowball, Laburnum, Lilac, Lemon tree, Mountain
Stewartia, Magnolia, Japanese Red Maple, Japanese Black Pine, Cherry Plum, Eastern Redbud,

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Committees 2019\Tree Committee (TC)\2020 03 09 Tree Committee Report to Council\2020 03 09 -Final Report
to Council.docx



Tree Committee Report to Council
March 9, 2020
Page 9 of 9

Quince, June Berry, Conica Spruce, Japanese Stewartia, Cornus Florida (flowering dogwood),
Cornelia Cherry Dogwood
The Committee recommends the following:

Fire Separation Buffer Between Residential Properties Be Introduced
http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreq/03026_02

1. Residential properties are to have a fire buffer adjacent to property lines where shrubs,
trees & vegetation are maintained to a maximum height of 3m (10°-0”") when growing
within 3m (10°-0”) from that property line.

2. There is a written agreement between directly adjacent affected property owners and /
or the Village of Belcarra where an alternate height agreement has been reached which
does not exceed 5m (16°-0"), with the understanding that said agreement is not
transferable with the property from one owner to the next.

3. The Village complete an assessment by a certified professional to deem the Village a
High Fire Risk Area.

4. The Village apply for the Community Resiliency Investment Protection Plan Grant.

Exemptions
That the new Tree Bylaw incorporate a section which captures Bylaw Exemptions such as:

a. Application of Bylaw to hedges: all provisions of this Bylaw apply to individual trees in a
hedge, except only to the extent that any such provision specifically excepts, excludes,
or exempts a hedge.

b. Exemption for public utility: this Bylaw does not apply to the removal, relocation, or
replacement of a tree in connection with the construction or maintenance of a public
utility in a public utility easement or statutory right of way.

C. Exemption for Park Board: this Bylaw does not apply to the removal, relocation, or
replacement of a tree in connection with any site or development under the jurisdiction
of the Park Board.

Contraventions
Where a tree is cut in contravention of this Bylaw and / or conditions of a permit are breached,
an offence or bylaw contravention is committed under this Bylaw.

a. Any person who contravenes any provision of this Bylaw, or who wilfully does not adhere
to the bylaws, or cuts a tree on municipal property, contrary to or without a Tree Cutting
Permit, is guilty of an offence or bylaw contravention and is liable to the penalties
imposed under Bylaw Notice Enforcement Bylaw No. 520, 2018.

Recommended Penalties
The Tree Committee recommends that Council amend Bylaw Notice Enforcement Bylaw
No. 520, 2018 to include the following:

b. The minimum penalty for each tree is a fine of (a) $1,000 for the first tree cut without a
permit, and (b) $3,000 for each subsequent tree cut without a permit.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Committees 2019\Tree Committee (TC)\2020 03 09 Tree Committee Report to Council\2020 03 09 -Final Report
to Council.docx


http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/03026_02

Appendix 1

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Tree Trimming & Cutting
BELCARRA Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

1979

Updated January 2020

When is a Tree Removal Permit (TRP) required?

A Tree Removal Permit for trees on private property is required when:
« the trees and/or vegetation are within a Streamside Protection and Enhancement Area (SPEA)
« the trees are protected by a covenant or other legal instrument (see your ‘Title Certificate’)

Do I need a Tree Removal Permit to remove a tree if the tree is already dead or

dying?

When a tree requires a Tree Removal Permit but the tree is dead or dying, the Village may authorize removing
the tree without a permit. Often, these trees are considered Hazard Trees and may be removed, dependent on
whether the property is located in a SPEA or an Environmentally Sensitive Area (ESA). Please contact the
Village at 604-937-4100 for more information.

How do I know if my tree is a Hazard Tree?

Call a Certified Arborist or a Certified Tree Risk Assessor to assess the tree. If it is determined that the tree is
hazardous, immediate removal or pruning may be recommended. On the contrary, it may be determined that the
tree is healthy and safe.

With review by the Village, a Hazard Tree may be removed from property located within a SPEA or ESA
without a Tree Removal Permit.

Who is an ISA Certified Arborist or Certified Tree Risk Assessor?

ISA Certified Arborists or Certified Tree Risk Assessors are tree specialists who are certified by the
International Society of Arborists (ISA).

How do | know if my tree is protected under the bylaw?

If you are unsure whether you require a Tree Removal Permit, please contact the Village at 604-937-4100. Staff
will be happy to assist you.

How do | determine the diameter of a tree?

The diameter of a tree is measured at 1.4 meters above the ground. This measurement is determined by dividing
the tree circumference by 3.142.

Does the Tree Protection Bylaw affect the building permit process?

No, the Tree Protection Bylaw only affects the development permit process when a development approval is
required for private

property. It is standard practice for the Village to approve the development permit (including Tree Removal
Permit) before issuing a building permit.


prichardson
Typewritten Text

prichardson
Typewritten Text
Appendix 1


Tree Trimming & Cutting
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)
Page 2 of 2

Is there a cost to find out if | need a Tree Removal Permit?

There is no fee to determine if a Tree Removal Permit is required. However, if you do require a Tree Removal
Permit the fee is $200.00. In addition, the owner may incur other costs including the hiring of a Certified
Arborist and purchasing any replacement trees.

What if | want to remove my tree and it is located on both my property and my neighbours
property?

If a Tree Removal Permit is required and the tree straddles your property and your neighbours, the Village
will require written consent of both owners before a Tree Removal Permit can be issued.

How do | know if any of the trees on my property are protected by covenant or other
legal instrument?

Visit the Land Titles Office in New Westminster to obtain a copy of your “Title Certificate’, or visit
www.ltsa.ca to order a copy online.Check for any legal notations or listed charges (covenants), or contact the
Village for more assistance at 604-937-4100

Who has jurisdiction of the foreshore?

» Department of Fisheries and Oceans (DFO) has jurisdiction to the high tide mark.

* Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations (MoFLNR), also known as Ministry of
Environment (MoE) has Jurisdiction of the Riparian Areas for the DFO.

* Village of Belcarra (VOB) has jurisdiction of Marine Avenue Right of Way, which extends to high tide
mark.

Which Jurisdiction is the primary contact when citizens have a concern regarding trees
& landscaping on the foreshore?

Village of Belcarra. Phone: 604-937-4100

How do | contact Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations?
Email: FrontCounterBC@gov.bc.ca.bc.ca or call 604-586-4400

What can | do about Dangerous Trees on Crown Land?

Residents may contact the Ministry of Forests, Lands & Natural Resources,
Chilliwack Office - Phone: 604-702-5700 Email: forests.chilliwackDistrictOffice@gov.bc.ca

NOTE: The District Office is typically very responsive and will schedule removal of dangerous trees within a
timely manner if the resident pays for the removal. The Village office should be notified of this work taking
place.

Why is Bamboo not a good option as a shrub?

Bamboo is an aggressive invasive species which will spread through concrete. Many home insurers will not
provide coverage to homes with Bamboo planted close to the house.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Committees 2019\Tree Committee (TC)\2020 03 09 Tree Committee Report to Council\2020 03 09
Tree Trimming Cutting Frequently Asked Questions FAQ.docx


http://www.ltsa.ca/
mailto:forests.chilliwackDistrictOffice@gov.bc.ca

Appendix 2

suonerad( 201N0saY TRINIEN VIEINOTOD
pue spueT ‘s3sax0y  HSLLIYY

johnsrary (PN

*smejAq s,)uswuianoB [eoo] 1nok Jo ‘uoienbay
sealy ueuedly ay) ‘19y Sauaysiy [elapad ay} Joy
a)njIsqns e jou si 3| "Ajuo apinb e si jejydwed sy

*$31p0q J3jeM J2yJo 1o Sweals 0}

jusoelpe sesse ueuedu ul saniAloe Juswdolaasp
Bujuueld aie oym siadojersp Auadoid B sisumo
pue| 1sisse 0} papusjul Si 81nyso.q siy| ‘noA o}
Ajdde Aew uonejsibaj [e1apad Jo ‘pue [E1DUIACI

"Mou) 0} paau

noA sbuiyj ale aiay)
‘Ajaadoud unoA apisaq Jo
UO J}Ip JO puej}am ‘ayej
‘Weat)s e aAey NoA J|

‘si19dojanaqg %
SIduUmQ pue-
JUO.LID)CAA 1O}

9pINYH X2INP

,. H. ..
‘AysiaAipolq Seiqun@oyskLg

10 221n0s [e2)UO B Bl plue wEB.m\Aw_owum...\
aAnSNpPoi-A|ubIy sie seale Lietiedry

*UOIJELLLIOJU] S10W 1O} S}ISgam
uofje|nbey seary ueuedry |ejouiaocld ay) ISIA

‘eale ueuedu Jnok
ul sjuswdojsasp Joj ss990.4d [eacidde pue ywiad
8y} Inoge ules| 0} Juswuiaaob |B20] INOA Jnsuo)

uopjewLIou| 210\ 104

*Ayj|eay sesie ueuedi
BE@EE@....EO&Q»@E W pUE S3
n :

b_c__._EEoo 50>.
® ysi4 Joj} anjep

4

‘sjueid aAneu Buiysijgejse

-2l pue 2sinod s}l aye} 0} uonejaban-al |einjeu
Buimoje Ag sease ueuedu jo uoneio)sal ay)

0} 8JNQLIUOD UBD SISUMO pue| ‘sjdwexs Jo4
"9SIN0JI21EM [B00] JIBY} JO Uy eey 2y} Buunsus ul
Ae|d 0} 8|01 1081Ip B SABY SIAUMO PUB| JUOILIBIEAL
‘paiinado sey sbewep y } Bulojsal uey) Jsises
sl jeliqey ysy ueuedu o} abewep Buijusiald

juepodw]
sealy ueuedry Bunoa)g

‘adeospue| Buidojansp &

[EAIAINS BU} O} |BOI3IIO S| @2ualjisal SI

pue Buipooy} ‘aimeisdwe) Yayies

layng e se sjoe eale ueledu Ayye

pue Ja)jays sapiaoid wing ul jey

opinosd seese asey] “ysy Jg
3y} Jo} poO} pUB UG

wol Ja)ays pue ag

jejiqeH :mE wm
ealy ueuedry ayj

S1I35NI

P |
. CENETEdD
) sig3a

3yHs = o S AA”
4 )

aNIM

"1elqey ysy sepiaoid

pue ssousnjul Ajjoauip sasselb pue sqniys
'saaJ} U9)em ‘paquieal)s JO pus|q ay| ‘puej o1
18)BM NUi| Jey} SPUB|}aM pUE ‘sa)e| ‘sweans
uo Bunaploq sesue oY) ale seale uenedry

¢ealy ueuedy e si Jeypa



prichardson
Typewritten Text
Appendix 2


LI

"Juswidojanap 1noA o} Aidde jey; smejAq 1o} EmEEm>omm_mv ,

‘ssanord QUGEIR
[eacidde Jiayy ypm paasold
Aew yuswuwianoh [eao] ayy

AINIWSSISSY IHL Y314y
ININSS3sSY

= P THL 40 QHDI3H ¥

‘eale ueuedy ay) apisinc Jnooo
peubisapai aqg }snw |esodoid

juawdojaAap 9y} ‘JUSLLSSISSE ¢
3y} ul suonendns sy ypm

Juswuianob [epulaoid sy}
Uilm pajy pue pamalnsl st

‘uone|nbay sealy SRR
uenedry a2y} yum Ajdwoos o}
JapJo ul awdolanap Jaye
pue Buunp ‘aiojaq us)e}
9q }SNW SaInNseaw yaiym
) SBUILLISISP JUBWISSESSE ay)

34N0304d QHYANYLS INISN

‘JuawdojaAap 8)Is [BNJOE 210J5q
‘ JUSWSSISSE SIY) Jonpuod
noA jey; pasiape AjBuons
S13] “sainseaw uonoajosd
' puE S}0BgJeS 3U} SUILLBEP
g dajg 0} 09 0} J3pI0 Ul [BUOISSa0Id
‘SMejAqg [B20] Ul IN0 pade] [BIUSWUGIAUT vo._,ﬂ__.m:_u € EE.M
Mzuqm._mm >m mnnmﬁ Juswissssse Ue alinbal |[IM no,
SAIVELIS IYINdILS

10N 00 SMY1AS TVI01 41

.QEEmm.ﬁmmmu_:mnmE.;ﬂ

._om._o_._m.Emwhwm*oEom E
uiym) ease ueedy sy} ulyIm
Auadoud Buidojanap o3 Ajdde
1By} S8|nJ 3U3 104 JusLiuiaaoh
[E20] INOA UM M2ayD

SMYTAS TVI0TXI3HI

¢paadsold | og MoH

"asijladxa jJo eale Jiay) Ul Bujiom
suoneziueblo jeuoissajo.id aanoadsal
J1|y} yum Buipuels poob ul aie oym
sisibojouyas) pue ‘sispuaiososh ‘sisjss.o)
‘sysibojolq ‘sysibojolbe apnjoul (S430)
S|euonISSaj0id [eU3WUOIAUT pPaliiend

NAYWAILYM HOIH

‘uofjeinbay sealy ueriedry
oy} ypm saueljdwos Buriinbal ealy Juswissassy
uepedry wgg ay} Jo uogensjl] ;L NVYHOVIQ

"JUSLISSSSSE AUy} Ul papn|aul aq
Aew ‘lonuo9 uolsols pueE JUSWIPSS SE Yons Jelqey
ueuedu uleluIBW 0} SSINSEAW |BUCIHIPPY “JBlqeYy
ysy apiroid o} ease ueuedu ayy jo AljIge 2y} yum
alapisjul Jo/pue uonejaban abewep o} [enusiod sy
Sey Jl Jl BaJe SIY) Ul pajousal aq Aew juswdojarsg
‘Auadoud nok uo (Y34s) easy Juawasueyusy
PUEB UOI}93}0id IPISWEILIS 3Y) JO YIPIM ay)
BUILLISISP [|IM JUSLUSS3SSE 3| ‘|euoissajold
Jeluswuoiiaug payiieny e Aq passasse Apadoid
Inok & aau ABW NoA Jusiud

—“judtidoersp-ErISNpUr-pUE “|BI2d3uIioD T|enuapIsal

Buunp sesie ueuedi 109303d jey) SMelAq1oBus

oysjustiuianob [edof salinbal jey; uoize|siba)

e lojsasp Inok

pue S308p SE yd

SOAIBUM ‘SHI0P ‘S|Iel} ‘Speoiib . < ilefg
sainjonys pue sBuip|ing m:_afﬁ. ...u
s|ios Buiga \

sjue|d Buusye Jo Buiro

:Buimojjoy ay3 J0 ANY Buuueld ase noAl
‘Ayedoud InoA uo Jou S1 8SIN0IE

1BU] JI USAS ‘9SIN0JISJEM E JO SaJj8W Qg U

‘uonelbiw pue Alddns pooy ‘Bulieas
‘Auasinu ‘Buiumeds Buipnjoul spasu jo
Ajauen e 1o} Aoauipul Jo Ajoalip puadep
ysi yolym uo sease aie sielgey ysi

"IelqeY ysy 0} sjusnu
J10 1eligey ysii sspiaold ) §I ‘puejiem Jo Buuds
‘Youp ‘oxe| ‘puod ‘Y9819 JaAl ‘Weal)s B Ieau Si
108l0.d Juswdojaasp JnoA uaym jeyiqey ueuedu
109)0.1d 0] SpIEpUB)S [B0| MO||0} O} PASU NOA

ysid 3093014 03




Appendix 3

LAND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES ‘
750 17™ Street West Vancouver BC V7V 3T3

t: 604-925-7192 f. 604-925-6083

e: districttrees@westvancouver.ca

Municipal Property Tree Cutting Permit Application

Application date: Tree Permit No.:

Permit fee: $100.00 (Payable at time of permit fee issuance)

Civic address:
(Location of work near / adjacent to municipal property)

1. Describe the proposed tree work:

List number and type of subject trees, proximity to creeks and relevant site information as available, including
photographs. A survey of the trees, prepared by a designated British Columbia Land Surveyor may be
required in consideration of this application.

Type of trees:
Remove: [ | Chiponsite: [ ]

Photographs attached: Yes [ | No [ |
Additional comments:

Applicant: Based on your proposed tree work, complete the following information in the appropriate section of
either Low Impact (30 meter Notification & Consent radius) or Moderate Impact (50 meter Notification & Consent
radius).

LOW IMPACT:

Removal of hedges less than 6 metres in height

¢ Removal of (up to a maximum of) 4 single trees
that are less than 6 metres in height

e Removal of branches from a tree/s that does not
Significantly alter aesthetic appearance of the area

¢ Re-topping of hedge that does not result in removal of
More than 6 metres of new growth

MODERATE IMPACT:

¢ Removal of hedge greater than 6 metres in height

¢ Removal of more than 4 trees that are less than 6 metres in height
¢ Pruning of branches that will result in significant
Aesthetic impact to surrounding area
e Re-topping of trees that will result in removal of more than
6 metres of new growth

CONSENT REQUIREMENTS: in most cases 80% consent is required.

Doc # 3943595 SEP 2019

Municipal Hall 750 17th Street West Vancouver British Columbia V7V 3T3
Westval’lcouver main ree:eption t: 604-925-7000 e: info@westvancouver.ca westvancouver.ca


prichardson
Typewritten Text
Appendix 3


=]

age 2

Municipal Property Tree Cutting Permit Application

2

. Owner’s declaration:

I/\We, of

Owner’s name Owner’s address

Owner’s email: Phone:

Owner’s signature:

Confirm the appointment of a District approved tree
contractor, to act on my behalf with regard to this application.

Contact name: Phone:

Tree contractor signature

Email:

Approved Tree Contractors (please select from Approved Tree Contractors list)

Terms and Conditions:

1.
2.

8.
9.
10.
11.

12.
13.

The applicant must provide a non-refundable permit fee of $100.00.

The applicant is fully responsible for any damages to private or municipal property, hydro or telephone infrastructure. Costs will be paid
by the applicant.

The applicant is responsible for providing an accurate description of the location of the trees in relation to relevant property lines.

Any disputes between individuals over liabilities arising from tree problems or the work authorized by this permit, shall be settled by the
individuals involved, and at their expense.

The applicant agrees to indemnify and save the District harmless from all cost, claims, damages or expenses arising from the work
authorized by the permit or by actions of the applicant.

The applicant understands that:

. The contractor / tree cutting firm must be approved by the District for work on municipal property.

. Trees must be conspicuously tagged by the applicant for consideration by the District. Untagged trees will not be considered.

. Neighbours adjacent to proposed work must be notified, be given a thorough explanation of the proposed work and sign the
consent form prior to submission of application.

. No work may proceed until this application has been approved and a tree cutting permit issued.

. All costs associated with this application are to be borne by the applicant.

. After receipt of application, a site visit by the District arborist may be necessary and will be scheduled with the appropriate tree
contractor.

After approval of the proposed tree work, the applicant is required to notify the District arborist at least 48 hours prior to commencing
work.

This permit can be revoked at any time by the District arborist.
The tree permit must be onsite at all times during work.
No debris is to be left on District property.

Any work inside the limits of approach to hydro lines will be undertaken by a utility certified tree company—the District’s list of approved
contractors are all certified in this regard.

All approved pruning work will be completed according to the standards of the International Society of Arboriculture.
To request a final inspection, email districttrees@westvancouver.ca or phone 604-925-7192.

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act: personal information contained on this form is collected
under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act section 26(c) and will be used for the purpose
of processing your application for a tree cutting permit. If you have any questions about the collection and use
of this information please contact Legislative Services, Records/Information Coordinator at 604-921-3497,
District of West Vancouver, 750 17th Street, West Vancouver, BC V7V 3T3.

Doc # 3943595 SEP 2019

Municipal Hall 750 17th Street West Vancouver British Columbia V7V 3T3
west vancouver main ree:eption t: 604-925-7000 e: info@westvancouver.ca westvancouver.ca


mailto:districttrees@westvancouver.ca

5.1

BELCARRA
1979

COUNCIL REPORT

File: 0530-01
Date: March 9, 2020
From: Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer & Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant
Subject: Council Indemnity Bylaw

Recommendation

That “Village of Belcarra Council Indemnity Bylaw No. 544, 2020” be read a first, second and
third time.

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to bring forward Council Indemnity Bylaw No. 544, 2020 for first
three readings.

Background

As outlined at the February 3, 2020 meeting, Council indemnities for 2019 reflect a 2.4%
increase, the cost of which is partially offset by reduced employer CPP costs, bringing the
budgetary increase to 1.6% (2.4% increase in indemnity and 0.8% reduction in benefits) (see
table below). The indemnity increase is reflective of the Vancouver CPI change for all of 20109.
In the future, Council indemnity increase will reflect the change in the VVancouver CPI for the
prior 12-month period ending October 31% in each year so that the indemnity bylaw and related
increase can be enacted before the beginning of each calendar year.

2019 Council | 2020 Council
Indemnity & | Indemnity &

Benefit Benefit Draft $ %
Budget Budget Change | Change Explanation
2.4% indemnity increase for
Council with an associated
Council | $67,3550@ | $68452® | $1,007 | 16% | 287 decrease in employer

benefits (due to change in CPP
budget) for an overall increase
of 1.6%.

() Based on actual 2019 Indemnity Bylaw; the 2019 indemnity budget is slighted lower as the 2019
budget was not updated to reflect the final 2019 bylaw.

@ Includes annual indemnities in 2019 for Mayor of $21,540 and for each Councillor of $10,770, while
2020 reflects annual indemnities of $22,056 and $11,028 for the Mayor and each Councillor,
respectively (a 2.4% increase).

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\2020 03 09 L. Dysart, CAO & K. Bjorgaard, Financial
Consultant, Council Report re Coucil Indemnity Increase.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.1


BELCARRA Bylaw No. 544, 2020
1979

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Council Indemnity

A bylaw to provide for the payment of an indemnity to
Village of Belcarra Mayor and Councillors

WHEREAS the Municipal Council may, by bylaw, provide for the payment from annual
general revenue, an indemnity to the Mayor and to each Councillor for the discharge of
their duties of office;

NOW THEREFORE the Municipal Council of the Village of Belcarra in open meeting
assembled enacts as follows:

1.

This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as the "Village of Belcarra Council
Indemnity Bylaw No. 544, 2020".

The indemnity for the Mayor from April 1, 2020, up to and including
December 31, 2020, shall be the gross sum of $1,852.45 monthly.

The indemnity for each Councillor from April 1, 2020, up to and including
December 31, 2020, shall be the gross sum of $926.22 monthly.

The indemnities provided for in Section 2 and 3 above shall be paid by the Chief
Administrative Officer, save and except for the provisions of Section 5 hereof.

In the event of any member of Council being absent from three consecutive
regular Council meetings, the indemnity that would otherwise be due to that
member shall not be paid to that member. This provision may be waived by a
unanimous vote in favour thereof by the remaining members of Council.

If a portion of this bylaw is held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, then
the invalid portion must be severed, and the remainder of this bylaw is deemed to
have been adopted without the severed section, subsection, paragraph,
subparagraph, clause or phrase.

This bylaw shall take force and come into effect as of April 1, 2020.



Village of Belcarra Council Indemnity Bylaw No. 544, 2020

8. The “Village of Belcarra Council Indemnity Bylaw No. 529, 2019” is hereby
repealed.

READ A FIRST TIME on

READ A SECOND TIME on

READ A THIRD TIME on

ADOPTED by the Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra Council Indemnity Bylaw No. 544, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\Bylaw 544, 2020 Council
Indemnity Bylaw.doc



5.2

BELCARRA
1979

COUNCIL REPORT
File: 6700-03
Date: March 9, 2020
From: Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer

Subject:  Short Term Rental Accommodation (STRA) and Bed & Breakfast (B&B) Policy Update

Recommendations

a) That “Village of Belcarra Zoning Bylaw No. 510, 2018 Amendment Bylaw No. 556, 2020”,
be read a first, second and third time;

b) That “Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018 Amendment Bylaw
No. 557, 20207, be read a first, second and third time;

c) That “Village of Belcarra Business License Bylaw No. 227, 1995, Amendment Bylaw
No. 558, 2020”, be read a first, second and third time.

Purpose
The purpose of this report is to:

e Outline changes to the three bylaws listed above to support the implementation of the Village
Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed & Breakfast Accommodation Policy No. 210,
as approved at a regular meeting of Council on January 27, 2020 (Attachment 1); and

e To introduce fees for advertising on the Village website.

Background

Council adopted a Short Term Rental Accommodation (STRA) and Bed & Breakfast
Accommodation (B&B) Policy No. 210 at a regular meeting of Council on January 27, 2020. Staff
were directed to prepare amendments to Zoning Bylaw No. 510, 2018; Fees and Charges Bylaw
No. 517, 2018; and Business License Bylaw No. 227, 1995 to allow implementation of the STRA
and B&B Policy.

In addition to changes related to STRA and B&B, updates to the Fees and Charges Bylaw related
to advertising rates in the Village are also included in the proposed updates in this report.

Attachments

1) Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed & Breakfast Accommodation Policy No. 210
(attached for information)

2) Village of Belcarra Zoning Bylaw No. 510, 2018 Amendment Bylaw No. 556, 2020

3) Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018 Amendment Bylaw No. 557, 2020

4) Village of Belcarra Business License Bylaw No. 227, 1995, Amendment Bylaw No. 558, 2020

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\2020 03 09 L. Dysart, CAO, Short Term
Rental Accommodation Policy & Bylaw Updates.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.2


Attachment 1

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA

BE'E%#SRA CORPORATE POLICY NO. 210

Title: Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed & Breakfast Accommodation

ISSUED BY: CAO APPROVED BY: COUNCIL DATE: JANUARY 27, 2020
REVISED BY: APPROVED BY: DATE:
Purpose

1. The Policy outlined below describes how the Village will review Business Licence
applications for a Short Term Rental Accommodation (STRA) and Bed & Breakfast
Accommodation (B&B) home based businesses, to provide clarity for staff, Elected Officials,
and property owners.

Policy
2. Application Process and Business Licensing

2.1. ASTRA and / or B&B Use is a Home Based Business Use. All STRA and / or B&B
Uses shall require a Business Licence issued by the Village. Business licences are valid
for a one year period from January 1 to December 31. Licences must be renewed
annually to remain valid. Licences issued after July 31 of a calendar year will be
prorated at one half of the fee for the full year.

2.2. The decision to grant a Business Licence for STRA and / or B&B is delegated to the
Chief Administrative Officer.

2.3. Applicants for a Business Licence for STRA and / or B&B will be required to provide a
Land Title Office Title Certificate and provide a declaration that they will maintain the
property as their principal residence while operating a STRA and / or B&B use on the
property.

2.4. Applicants should identify which dwelling unit will be rented as STRA and / or B&B if
there is more than one dwelling unit on the property.

2.5. Owners must provide the Village with proof of insurance for the intended use, including
commercial general liability for a limit of not less than two million ($2,000,000) dollars
per occurrence with respect to third party liability claims for bodily injury, property
damage, personal injury, or death with a specific rider acknowledging the use of all or
part of the property as a STRA and / or B&B, and showing the Village of Belcarra as an
Additional Named Insured. Such insurance must stay in force and not be amended,
cancelled or allowed to lapse during the term of the Business Licence.

2.6. Decisions regarding the granting of a Business Licence for a STRA and / or B&B will
take into consideration the following:

2.6.1. Complaint history regarding a STRA and / or B&B at the property;
2.6.2.  Previous bylaw infractions or violations of this policy at that address which is
known to the Village;


prichardson
Typewritten Text
Attachment 1


Corporate Policy 210 — Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed & 2
Breakfast Accommodation

2.6.3. Potential impact on neighbouring properties;

2.6.4. Inspection by the Building Inspector

2.6.5. Occupancy and safety considerations related to the property (e.g. is the
dwelling unit or room proposed for STRA and / or B&B legally occupied);

2.6.6.  All other provisions of this policy; and

2.6.7.  All other provisions of related regulations, bylaws, and policies.

2.7. Fees shall be charged for a Business Licence pursuant to Schedule 3 of the Belcarra Fees
and Charges Bylaw.

3. Location of Use

3.1. A Short Term Rental Accommodation and / or Bed & Breakfast Accommodation Use
may be permitted in either the Principal Dwelling Unit or in an Accessory Dwelling Unit
(either an Accessory Secondary Suite or Accessory Coach House), or in part of a unit
(i.e. one or more bedrooms within a Dwelling Unit). For a typical lot, with a Single
Family Residential Use and an Accessory Secondary Suite Use or Accessory Coach
House Use, the STRA and / or B&B Use may be permitted in either the principal and
secondary units, or part of either unit, but not in both.

3.2. For a property with two principal Dwelling Units, one STRA and / or B&B Use may be
permitted per set of principal and accessory units (i.e. each set of principal / secondary
units may have one STRA or B&B Use).

4. Owner Occupancy

4.1. The property used for Short Term Rental and / or Bed & Breakfast Accommodation
must be the principal residence of the business operator.

4.2. The resident / owner is not required to be on the property while the property is being
used for STRA.

4.3. A home may be rented as a Bed and Breakfast where up to three rooms in the house are
rented to separate tenants on a short term basis. The owner must reside on site (in either
the Principal or Accessory Dwelling) while the Bed and Breakfast is in operation if more
than one separate booking is made at one time.

4.4. Four example scenarios are provided below:

1. Owner A lives on their property year round but plans to travel for a month. During
this time Owner A rents out their home for Short Term Rental Accommodation
Use.

2. Owner B lives on their property year round but has unused bedrooms and plans to
rent out a room in the Principal Dwelling unit from time-to-time. Owner B will
share common space within their home with guests. Up to three rooms may be
rented out under a single STRA booking (e.g. to a customer that requires two or
three rooms for their family).

3. Owner C has a coach house on their property and plans to list it year round for
guests to stay on a short term basis. Owner C rents out their home for Short Term
Rental Accommodation use.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\Policy 210 - Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed &
Breakfast Accommodation Policy.docx



Corporate Policy 210 — Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed & 3
Breakfast Accommodation

4. Owner D has three spare bedrooms in their house and rents each spare bedroom
out to separate tenants on a short term basis, as long as sufficient on-site parking
is available. Owner D resides on the site while short term tenants are staying on
their property. Owner D rents out bedrooms in their home for Bed & Breakfast
use.

5. Length of Stay

5.1. Short Term Rental and / or Bed & Breakfast Accommodations are permitted for a
maximum stay of 30 days per stay.

5.2. The minimum length of stay is 2 days.

6. Parking and Bylaw Compliance

6.1. A property used for STRA and / or B&B must comply with all other provisions of the
Belcarra Zoning Bylaw.

6.2. Legal non conforming buildings may, at the discretion of the Village, be permitted to
operate an STRA and / or B&B Use.

6.3. Parking shall be required as outlined in the Belcarra Zoning Bylaw.

6.4. All parking for STRA must be provided on the property (i.e. street parking may not be
used to address parking requirements).

6.5. If adequate parking is not provided, the Village may decline to issue a Business Licence
foraSTRA and / or B&B.
7. Notification

7.1. Operators of STRA and / or B&B in the Belcarra must identify a contact who can be
reached at any times (including evenings and nights) in the event of emergency.

7.2. The name and telephone number of the emergency contact shall be provided to the
Village at the time of an application for a Business Licence. The Village shall be notified
if the name or telephone number for the emergency contact changes.

7.3. The name and contact information for the owner and the emergency contact shall be
mailed or otherwise delivered, by the applicant and at the expense of the applicant, to all
properties abutting the subject property in any direction.

7.4. The Business Licence must be posted in the Dwelling Unit used for the STRA and / or
B&B pursuant to Section 7 of the Business Licence Bylaw.

7.5. The Village of Belcarra Business Licence number must be posted in any advertising or
listing of the STRA and / or B&B.
8. Noise and Nuisance

8.1. STRA and / or B&B operators shall be responsible for notifying their guests, in any
listings, to respect the quiet, residential, and rural nature of the Village.

8.2. STRA and / or B&B operators shall be liable for any violation of the Belcarra Noise Bylaw
No. 40, 1981.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\Policy 210 - Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed &
Breakfast Accommodation Policy.docx



Corporate Policy 210 — Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed & 4
Breakfast Accommodation

9. Enforcement

9.1. This policy shall be enforced as provided under the Belcarra Zoning Bylaw, Noise
Bylaw, Business Licensing Bylaw, or other regulations as applicable. For example, the
Business Licence Bylaw, Section 14.5 states “anyone operating a Short Term Rental
Accommodation (STRA) or Bed & Breakfast (B&B) without a valid Business License
may be subject to a fine of up to $1,000.00 at the discretion of the Village of Belcarra
Chief Administrative Officer.”

9.2. Provisions of the Zoning Bylaw, Noise Bylaw, Business Licensing Bylaw, or other
Village of Belcarra Bylaw shall take precedence over provisions of this policy.

9.3. Operators found to be not in compliance with this policy may have their Business
Licences rescinded without refund, or may not have their Business Licence renewed, at
the discretion of the Chief Administrative Officer.

9.4. The Village will take reasonable steps to investigate and evaluate contraventions of this
Policy and other applicable Village regulations related to a Short Term Rental and / or
Bed & Breakfast Accommodation on a complaint basis.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\Policy 210 - Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed &
Breakfast Accommodation Policy.docx



Attachment 2

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Zoning Bylaw No. 510, 2018,
Amendment Bylaw No. 556, 2020

BELCARRA
1979

An amendment bylaw to update and introduce definitions related to Short Term Rental

Accommodation (STRA) and Bed & Breakfast (B&B) in the Zoning Bylaw.

WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time
to time;

NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra Council enacts as follows:

1.

That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the "Village of Belcarra Zoning Bylaw
No. 510, 2018, Amendment Bylaw No. 556, 2020”.

That the “Village of Belcarra Zoning Bylaw No. 510, 2018” be amended:
a) By replacing the following text from Section 104 — Definitions:

“Home-Based Business Use means an occupation or profession, including a
Childcare (Family) Use, carried on by an occupant of the dwelling unit for
consideration, which is clearly incidental and subordinate to the use of the
parcel for residential purposes. Home Based Business Uses shall be subject to
the provisions of Section 210”

b) With the following text:

“Home-Based Business Use means an occupation or profession, including a
Childcare (Family) Use, a Short Term Rental Accommodation (STRA) Use,
or a Bed & Breakfast (B&B) Use, carried on by an occupant of the dwelling
unit for consideration, which is clearly incidental and subordinate to the use of
the parcel for residential purposes. Home Based Business Uses shall be
subject to the provisions of Section 210”

¢) Adding the following text to Section 104 — Definitions:

“Short Term Rental Accommodation (STRA) Use is a Home-Based
Business Use that includes the rental of a Dwelling Unit or part of a Dwelling
Unit for the accommodation of paying guests for a period of less than one
month.

Bed and Breakfast (B&B) Use is a Short Term Rental Accommodation Use
wherein one or more rooms in a Dwelling Unit are rented for a period of less
than one month and breakfast may be served.”

d) By replacing the following text from Section 200 - General Regulations:

“210 — Home Based Business Use

e) The use within the principal building shall occupy no more than 20% of
the floor area of the principal building, up to a maximum of 50 square
metres (538.2 square feet).


prichardson
Typewritten Text
Attachment 2


Village of Belcarra Bylaw No. 510, 2018, Amendment Bylaw No. 556, 2020

f) The use within one or more accessory buildings shall occupy a total of
not more than 50 square metres (538.2 square feet).

g) In no case shall the aggregate floor area of all buildings used for the
Home-Based Business Use exceed 50 square metres (538.2 square feet)
on a parcel of land.”

e) With the following text:

“210 — Home Based Business Use
e) The use within the principal building shall occupy no more than 20% of
the floor area of the principal building, up to a maximum of 50 square
metres (538.2 square feet), except in the case of a Short Term Rental
Accommodation Use and / or a Bed & Breakfast Use.

f) The use within one or more accessory buildings shall occupy a total of not
more than 50 square metres (538.2 square feet), except in the case of a
Short Term Rental Accommodation Use and / or a Bed & Breakfast Use.

g) In no case shall the aggregate floor area of all buildings used for the
Home-Based Business Use exceed 50 square metres (538.2 square feet)
on a parcel of land, except in the case of a Short Term Rental
Accommodation Use and / or a Bed & Breakfast Use.”

f) Add the following to Section 210 Home Based Business Use (General
Regulations):

“210 — Home Based Business Use
I) Short Term Rental Accommodation Uses, including Bed & Breakfast
Uses, shall comply with all provisions of the Village of Belcarra Short
Term Rental Accommodation and Bed & Breakfast Policy, as may be
amended from time to time.”

Read a First Time on
Read a Second Time on
Read a Third Time on

ADOPTED by Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra Zoning Bylaw No. 510, 2018
Amendment Bylaw No. 556, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\Bylaw 556, 2020 Zoning Bylaw Amendment
Bylaw No. 510, 2018.docx



Attachment 3

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018,
Amendment Bylaw No. 557, 2020

BELCARRA
1979

An amendment bylaw to introduce fees related to Short Term Rental Accommodation
(STRA) and Bed & Breakfast (B&B) and advertising on the Village of Belcarra webpage.

WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time
to time;

NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra Council enacts as follows:

1. That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the "Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges
Bylaw No. 517, 2018 Amendment Bylaw No. 557, 2020”.

2. That the “Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018 be amended:
a) By adding the following to the table under Schedule 3 — Business Licence Fees,
business licence categories for Home Occupation:

Description Fee
Short Term Rental Accommodation (STRA) | $100.00 per year
and Bed and Breakfast (B&B) Business Licence Fees for STRA and B&B

may be increased annually at the discretion of
the Village of Belcarra CAQ.

First year STRA / B&B Inspection Fee $250.00

Second year and subsequent inspection fees at
the discretion of the Village of Belcarra CAO.
STRA / B&B Security Deposit (refundable) $1,000.00

b) By adding the following to the table under Schedule 1 — General
Administration:

Description Fee

Belcarra Website Homepage Advertisement $2,500.00 per year
- Big Box Banner (300px x 250px)
Belcarra Website - Logo & Service $500.00 per year
Advertising on Community Bulletin Board



prichardson
Typewritten Text
Attachment 3


Village of Belcarra Fees & Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018, Amendment Bylaw No. 557, 2020

Read a First Time on
Read a Second Time on
Read a Third Time on

ADOPTED by Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018
Amendment Bylaw No. 557, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\Bylaw 557, 2020 Fees and Charges Bylaw Amendment
Bylaw No. 517, 2018.docx



Attachment 4

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Business Licence Bylaw No. 227, 1995,
Amendment Bylaw No. 558, 2020

BELCARRA
1979

An amendment bylaw to establish fines for offences related to Short Term Rental
Accommodation (STRA) and Bed & Breakfast (B&B).

WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time
to time;

NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra Council enacts as follows:
1. That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the "Village of Belcarra Business Licence
Bylaw No. 227, 1995 Amendment Bylaw No. 558, 2020”.
2. That the “Village of Belcarra Business Licence Bylaw No. 227, 1995” be amended:
a) By adding the following text under Section 14. Offences:

“14.5  Notwithstanding Section 14.2, anyone operating a Short Term Rental
Accommodation (STRA) or Bed & Breakfast (B&B) without a valid Business
License may be subject to a fine of up to $1,000.00 per day, per offence, at the
discretion of the Village of Belcarra Chief Administrative Officer.”

b) By replacing the following text under Section 15. Business License Fees:
“The annual business license fee payable from every person carrying on a business,
shall pay the applicable fee as prescribed in Schedule “A” to this bylaw.”

c) With the following text:
“The issuance of a business license shall require the payment of all fees and deposits

as prescribed in the Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018, as
may be amended from time to time.”

Read a First Time on

Read a Second Time on

Read a Third Time on

ADOPTED by Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra Business Licence Bylaw No. 227, 1995
Amendment Bylaw No. 558, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\Bylaw 558, 2020 Business Licence Bylaw
Amendment Bylaw No. 227, 1995.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
Attachment 4


5.3

BELCARRA
1979

COUNCIL REPORT

Date: March 9, 2020
From: Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant
Subject: 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios

Recommendation

That the 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios report from Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, dated
March 9, 2020 be received for information.

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to present 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan scenarios, as requested by Council at
the February 24, 2020, budget meeting, which address the following motions:

A. “That staff develop a scenario to add construction of a new Firehall, at a cost of
approximately $4 million, to the 2022 budget which would be funded from Road End
sales.”

B. “That the Capital Cost of a new Water Reservoir be brought forward into the 2020
Financial Plan.”

C. “That staff develop scenarios to address the Annual Infrastructure Deficit, estimated to be
between $300,000 to $400,000; and That the scenarios include future tax rates planning.”

Based on the information provided in this report, a final direction of Council is requested in terms of
what to include in the 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan bylaw, to be presented for consideration.

Background

Three (3) scenarios are provided in attached Appendix “1”, two (2) of which address the above noted
Council motions. For your information, sales proceeds from land sales cannot be used to fund operating
expenses, including the increased reserve transfers that would be needed to set aside monies to address an
infrastructure deficit. As per the Community Charter, land sales proceeds need to be directed to a land
sales reserve fund and are to be used for capital purposes including other land purchases and remaining
debt on property, as follows:

“188 (1) A council may, by bylaw, establish a reserve fund for a specified purpose and direct that
money be placed to the credit of the reserve fund.
(2) If a municipality receives money in respect of any one of the following, the council must
establish a reserve fund for the applicable purpose:

(e) except for tax sale proceeds, money received from the sale of land and
improvements, which must be placed to the credit of a reserve fund for the purposes
of paying any debt remaining in relation to the property and of acquiring land,
improvements and other assets of a capital nature.”



prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.3


Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant

Council Report: 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios
March 9, 2020

Page 2 of 6

In regards to the water reservoir, the Village of Belcarra Engineering Consultant has outlined the
following expected timeline for the construction of the reservoir, with the total cost being estimated at
$3.835 million (includes contingency). Any money spent prior to the award of grant funding would be
ineligible for federal grant funding.

2020 - 2021 — Application for use of Crown Land. The Village will require an agreement from the
Crown prior to proceeding with the in-depth study and design ($20,000)

2021 - 2022 — Environmental / First Nation engagement / Archaeology (this will take somewhere
in the region of 6 — 12 months). Detailed design process 6 months ($430,000)

2022 — 2023 — Construction of the reservoir ($3.35 million)

2023 — 2024 — Submission of final operating permits, project documentation. ($35,000)

In regards to revenue projections from the sale of Road End lots, the Revenue Generation Committee
(RGC) Interim Report Road Ends (RE’s) — Policy & Actions September 30, 2019 states that “the Village
could potentially raise up to $8 million from an initial sale of a select 7 RE’s...” This is an average of
$1.14 million per Road End. The Report also indicates that sites #15, #17 and #29 could generate a total
of $6.1 million or an average of approximately 2.03 million per Road End. This is the gross revenue value
before land preparation and development costs.

The $4.5 million of sales value shown in Scenarios B & C below would require the preparation and sale
of four (4) Road End lots ($1.14 million x 4 = $4.56 million). The biggest unknowns related to Road Ends
is the cost of and time for land preparation / development and the time that the properties would remain
on the market before sale. The former of this item should become more clear over the next few months as
the Village solidifies its processes.

The following scenarios are shown in Appendix “1”:

e Base Scenario A - Draft 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan as presented at the February 24, 2020
Council Budget Meeting.

e Scenario B - Draft 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan including a Water Reservoir in 2020 & a

Fire Hall in 2022.

Comments — Scenario B

> Construction of a Fire Hall is dependent upon $4.5 million of sales proceeds from Road
Ends (future lot development beyond 2020 is also being funded from Road End sales
proceeds).

> This scenario would result in very low reserve & surplus levels in 2020, with the total
projected balance being $800,000.

e Scenario C - Draft 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan including a Water Reservoir in 2020, a Fire
Hall in 2022 & Funding of $350,000 for Infrastructure Deficit (from taxation) Over 3
Years (2020, 2021 & 2022).

Comments — Scenario C

> Additional property tax increases of 5.75% in each of 2021, 2022 & 2023 are shown in
order to fund a $350,000 infrastructure deficit (results in $350,000 of funding after 3
years due to cumulative effect of all tax increases).

> Construction of a Fire Hall is again dependent upon $4.5 million of sales proceeds from
Road Ends.

> This scenario would also result in very low reserve & surplus levels in 2020, with the
total projected balance being $800,000.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\2020 03 09 Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, 2020 -
2024 Financial Plan Scenarios.docx



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant

Council Report: 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios
March 9, 2020

Page 3 0of 6

The low reserve and surplus levels in 2020 are a result of bringing forward the water reservoir
construction project from 2021 to 2020. Should the total cost of the reservoir exceed $3 million or if 85%
project grants are not attained, other solutions will have to be considered including, directing Road End
sales proceeds to the water reservoir project and / or external borrowing. The projected reserve and
surplus levels in all of the scenarios now reflect the estimated unaudited 2019 year-end numbers.

Summary

Further direction from Council is needed as to what is to be included in the 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan
bylaw. It should be noted that the 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan bylaw can be amended at any time based on
changes in the Village finances and / or in project timelines, including increased sales from Road Ends.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\2020 03 09 Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, 2020 -
2024 Financial Plan Scenarios.docx



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant
Council Report: 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios
March 9, 2020

year-end numbers)

Page 4 of 6
Appendix “1” — 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios
Base Scenario A - Draft 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan as Presented at the February 24, 2020 Budget Meeting

Description 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Property tax increases 15% 10% 10% 10% 10%
Water rate increases (exclusive of parcel tax) 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%
WARD rate increases 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
(T”':(f‘lﬂgfairé lo Reser (;{e;rfc‘eggsrﬂ‘;i ;)e?fxfia' Operating Fund $318,000 | $1,137,000 | $1,223,000 | $1,223,000 | $735,000
Incuding Municpal Finance Adthority debt reserve fone) | $63000 | $100000 | $121,000 | $145000 | $171000
Transfers to Reserves - WARD $13,000 $17,000 $20,000 $24,000 $29,000
Total Projected Reserve & Surplus Transfers (includes Road End $394000 | $1.254.000 | $1.364000 | $1.392 000 $935.000
lot proceeds — see below) * ’ S T e ’
Major Operating Projects Provided for:

OCP Update & Review & Asset Management / Long-Term

Financial Plan $150,000
Major Capital Projects Provided for:

Land Preparation / Development $175,000 $175,000 $175,000

Water Reservoir ($50K in 2020 and $2.9 million in 2021 85%

grant funded) $100,000 | $2,900,000
*Sales Proceeds Projected from Road End Lots (gross revenue
per lot in each year) (included in reserve transfers/balances) $700,000 | $700,000 $700,000
Total Reserve & Surplus Balances (based on updated 2019 projected $1,238,000 | $1.754,000 | $2,824.000 | $4.221,000 | $5,106,000

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\2020 03 09 Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios.docx



prichardson
Typewritten Text


Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant
Council Report: 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios
March 9, 2020

Page 5 of 6
Scenario B - Draft 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan including a Water Reservoir in 2020 & a Fire Hall in 2022

Description 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Property tax increases 15% 10% 10% 10% 10%
Water rate increases (exclusive of parcel tax) 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%
WARD rate increases 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
(T"':é"lﬂjzr; g:diize{(;{e;rfgeggsrf’!; ;)e?:xfia' gl [HUme $318,000 | $2,437,000 | $3,023,000 | $523,000 | $735,000
Inclucing Monicipal Finance Authority et reserve fund) | $83000 | $100000 | $121,000 | $145000 | $17000
Transfers to Reserves - WARD $13,000 $17,000 $20,000 $24,000 $29,000
ITotal Projected Reser\ie & Surplus Transfers (includes Road End $394,000 | $2.554,000 | $3,164.000 | $692,000 $935,000
ot proceeds — see below)
Major Operating Projects Provided for:

OCP Update & Review & Asset Management / Long-Term

Financial Plan $150,000
Major Capital Projects Provided for:

Land Preparation / Development $175,000 $175,000 $175,000

Water Reservoir ($2.95 million in 2020 is 85% grant funded) $3,000,000

New Fire Hall $4,000,000
*Sales Proceeds Projected from Road End Lots (gross revenue
per lot in each year) (included in reserve transfers / balances)
(included in reserve transfers/balances) $2,000,000 | $2,500,000
Total Reserve & Surplus Balances (based on updated 2019 projected
year-end numbers) $800,000 | $3,057,000 | $1,930,000 | $2,608,000 | $3,470,000

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\2020 03 09 Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios.docx



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant

Council Report: 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios
March 9, 2020

Page 6 of 6

Scenario C - Draft 2020 — 2024 Financial Plan including a Water Reservoir in 2020, a Fire Hall in 2022 & Funding of $350,000
Infrastructure Deficit (from taxation) Over 3 Years (2020, 2021 & 2022)

end numbers)

Description 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Property tax increases (base increases) 15% 10% 10% 10% 10%
Additional Property tax increases to Fund Infrastructure Deficit (based 5 75% 5 75% 5 75%
on compounding effect of base increase & previous increases) ' ' '
Water rate increases (exclusive of parcel tax) 10% 10% 10% 10% 10%
WARD rate increases 5% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Transfers to Reserves & Surplus - General Operating Fund (includes
Road End lot proceeds — see below) * $318,000 | $2,486,000 | $3,135,000 | $712,000 $735,000
Transfers to Reserves & Surplus - Water Operating Fund (not
including Municipal Finance Authority debt reserve fund) $63,000 $100,000 $121,000 $145,000 $171,000
Transfers to Reserves - WARD $13,000 $17,000 $20,000 $24,000 $29,000
Total Projected Reserve & Surplus Transfers (includes Road End lot $394.000 | $2.603.000 | $3.276.000 | $881.000 $935.000
proceeds — see below) * ’ N e ’ :
Cumulative Infrastructure Deficit Funding in Above Increases ($350K) $49,000 $161,000 $350,000
Major Operating Projects Provided for:

OCP Update & Review & Asset Management / Long-Term Financial $150.000

Plan ’
Major Capital Projects Provided for:

Land Preparation / Development $175,000 $175,000 $175,000

Water Reservoir ($2.95 million in 2020 85% grant funded) $3,000,000

New Fire Hall $4,000,000
*Sales Proceeds Projected from Road End Lots (gross revenue per lot
in each year) (included in reserve transfers/balances) (included in reserve $2,000,000 | $2,500,000
transfers/balances)
Total Reserve & Surplus Balances (based on updated 2019 projected year- $800 000 | $3.106.000 | $2.091.000 | $2.958000 | $3.820.000

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\2020 03 09 Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios.docx




VILLAGE OF BELCARRA

Community Works Gas Tax
Reserve Fund Establishment
e Bylaw No. 546, 2020

A bylaw to establish a Reserve Fund to account for funds received and
used pursuant to the Agreement on the Transfer of Federal Gas Tax Revenues

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 188 of the Community Charter, Council may, by bylaw,
establish a reserve fund for a specified purpose;

NOW THEREFORE, the Municipal Council of the Village of Belcarra, in open meeting
assembled, enacts as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Village of Belcarra Community Works Gas
Tax Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw No. 546, 2020”.

2. There shall be and is hereby, established a Reserve Fund, under the provisions of Section
188 of the Community Charter, to be known as the “Community Works Gas Tax Reserve
Fund”.

3. Monies received pursuant to the Agreement on the Transfer of Federal Gas Tax Revenues,
together with interest earned on the Reserve Fund balance, will be paid into the
“Community Works Gas Tax Reserve Fund”.

4. Monies in the “Community Works Gas Tax Reserve Fund” shall be used for projects
allowed for under the Agreement on the Transfer of Federal Gas Tax Revenues.

5. This bylaw comes into force upon adoption.

READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020

ADOPTED by the Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Community Works Gas Tax Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 546, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\7.1 a) Bylaw 546, 2020 Community Works Gas Tax
Establishment Bylaw.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.1 a)


VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Financial Stabilization Reserve
Fund Establishment

EELCARRA Bylaw No. 547, 2020

A bylaw to establish a Reserve Fund for Major Emergent Operating issues,
one-time and limited duration projects, and to offset unrealized revenues

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 188 of the Community Charter, Council may, by bylaw,
establish a reserve fund for a specified purpose;

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Belcarra, in open meeting assembled, enacts
as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Village of Belcarra Financial Stabilization
Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw No. 547, 2020”.

2. There shall be and is hereby established a Reserve Fund, under the provisions of Section
188 of the Community Charter, to be known as the “Financial Stabilization Reserve Fund”.

3. Monies allocated from the Village General Operating Fund, together with interest earned
on the reserve fund balance, or funds as otherwise provided for in the Community Charter
or Local Government Act, may from time to time be paid into the “Financial Stabilization
Reserve Fund”.

4.  Monies in the “Financial Stabilization Reserve Fund” shall be used for:

(@ major emergent operating issues;

(b) one-time and limited duration projects;
(c) offsetting unrealized revenues; and

(d) any associated debt repayments.

5. This bylaw comes into force upon adoption.
READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020

ADOPTED by the Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Financial Stabilization Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 547, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\7.1 b) Bylaw 547, 2020 Financial Stabilization Reserve Fund
Establishment Bylaw.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.1 b)


VILLAGE OF BELCARRA

General Capital Reserve Fund Establishment

BELCARRA Bylaw 548, 2020
1979

A bylaw to establish a Reserve Fund for
General Capital Projects and the early retirement of General Debt

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 188 of the Community Charter, Council may, by bylaw,
establish a reserve fund for a specified purpose;

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Belcarra, in open meeting assembled, enacts
as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Village of Belcarra General Capital Reserve
Fund Establishment Bylaw No. 548, 2020”.

2. There shall be and is hereby established a reserve fund, under the provisions of Section 188
of the Community Charter, to be known as the “General Capital Reserve Fund”.

3. Monies allocated from the Village operating funds, together with interest earned on the
reserve fund balance, or funds as otherwise provided for in the Community Charter or
Local Government Act, may from time to time be paid into the “General Capital Reserve
Fund”.

4. Monies in the “General Capital Reserve Fund” shall be used to fund general capital
projects that are not specifically funded from other established reserves, any associated
debt repayments incurred as a result of borrowing for such projects, and the retirement of
general debt.

5. This bylaw comes into force upon adoption.

READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020

ADOPTED by the Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra General Capital Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw 548, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\7.1 c) Bylaw 548, 2020 General Capital Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.1 c)


BELCARRA Bylaw No. 549, 2020
1979

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Land Sale Reserve Fund Establishment

A bylaw to establish a Reserve Fund for the
Proceeds from the Sale of Land and Improvements

WHEREAS, pursuant to Subsection 188 (2) (e) of the Community Charter, Council must, by
bylaw, establish a reserve fund for the proceeds from the sale of land and improvements;

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Belcarra, in open meeting assembled, enacts

as follows:

1.  This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Village of Belcarra Land Sale Reserve Fund
Establishment Bylaw 549, 2020”.

2. There shall be and is hereby established a reserve fund, under the provisions of Section 188
of the Community Charter, to be known as the “Land Sale Reserve Fund”.

3. Proceeds from the sale of land and improvements, together with interest earned on the
reserve fund balance, will be paid into the "Land Sale Reserve Fund".

4. Monies in the “Land Sale Reserve Fund” must be used for paying any debt remaining in
relation to the sold property and for acquiring land, improvements and other assets of a
capital nature.

5. This bylaw comes into force upon adoption.

READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020

ADOPTED by the Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra Land Sale Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 549, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\7.1 d) Bylaw 549, 2020 Land Sale Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.1 d)


VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Parkland Acquisition
Reserve Fund Establishment

BELSTe Bylaw No. 550, 2020

A bylaw to establish a Reserve Fund for the Purchase of Parkland

WHEREAS, pursuant to Subsection 188 (2) (b) of the Community Charter, Council must, by
bylaw, establish a reserve fund for funds received from the sale or disposal of parkland as well as
funds received pursuant to Section 510 of the Local Government Act (cash received in-lieu of
parkland funds upon subdivision);

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Belcarra, in open meeting assembled, enacts
as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Village of Belcarra Parkland Acquisition
Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw No. 550, 2020”.

2. There shall be and is hereby established a reserve fund, under the provisions of Section 188
of the Community Charter, to be known as the “Parkland Acquisition Reserve Fund”.

3. Proceeds received from the sale or disposal of parkland as well as funds received pursuant
to Section 510 of the Local Government Act (cash received in-lieu of parkland funds upon
subdivision), together with interest earned on the reserve fund balance, will be paid into the
"Parkland Acquisition Reserve Fund".

4. Monies in the “Parkland Acquisition Reserve Fund” must be used to purchase parkland.

This bylaw comes into force upon adoption.

READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020

ADOPTED by the Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra Parkland Acquisition Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 550, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\7.1 e) Bylaw 550, 2020 Parkland Acquisition Reserve Fund
Establishment Bylaw.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.1 e)


VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Transportation Infrastructure Reserve
Fund Establishment

BELCARRA Bylaw No. 551, 2020
1979

A bylaw to establish a Reserve Fund for
Transportation Infrastructure Improvements and Renewal

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 188 of the Community Charter, Council may, by bylaw,
establish a reserve fund for a specified purpose;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Belcarra, in open meeting assembled, enacts
as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Village of Belcarra Transportation
Infrastructure Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw 551, 2020”.

2. There shall be and is hereby established a reserve fund, under the provisions of Section 188
of the Community Charter, to be known as the “Transportation Infrastructure Reserve
Fund”.

3. Monies allocated from the Village General Operating Fund, together with interest earned
on the reserve fund balance, or funds as otherwise provided for in the Community Charter
or Local Government Act, may from time to time be paid into the “Transportation
Infrastructure Reserve Fund”.

4. Monies in the “Transportation Infrastructure Reserve Fund” shall be used to fund
transportation infrastructure improvements and renewals, including those related to roads,
trails and pathways, as well as any associated debt repayments incurred as a result of
borrowing for such projects.

5. This bylaw comes into force upon adoption.

READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020

ADOPTED by the Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra Transportation Infrastructure Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 551, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\7.1 f) Bylaw 551, 2020 Transportation Infrastructure Reserve Fund
Establishment Bylaw.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text

prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.1 f)


VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Vehicle & Equipment Reserve
Fund Establishment

BELEAREA Bylaw No. 552, 2020

A bylaw to establish a Reserve Fund to Replace Municipal
Vehicles and Equipment in the Village fleet

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 188 of the Community Charter, Council may, by bylaw,
establish a reserve fund for a specified purpose;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Belcarra, in open meeting assembled, enacts
as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Village of Belcarra Vehicle and Equipment
Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw No. 552, 2020”.

2. There shall be and is hereby established a reserve fund, under the provisions of Section 188
of the Community Charter, to be known as the “Vehicle and Equipment Reserve Fund”.

3. Monies from operating funds and proceeds from the sale of fleet vehicles and equipment,
together with interest earned on the reserve fund balance, or funds as otherwise provided
for in the Community Charter or Local Government Act, may from time to time be paid
into the “Vehicle and Equipment Reserve Fund”.

4. Monies in the “Vehicle and Equipment Reserve Fund” shall be used to replace municipal
vehicles and equipment included in the Village fleet including any associated debt
repayments incurred as a result of borrowing for such vehicles or equipment.

5. This bylaw comes into force upon adoption.

READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020

ADOPTED by the Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra Vehicle & Equipment Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 552, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 20202020 03 09\7.1 g) Bylaw 552, 2020 Vehicle & Equipment Reserve Fund
Establishment Bylaw.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.1 g)


VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Water Capital Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 553, 2020

BELCARRA
1979

A bylaw to establish a Reserve Fund for Water Utility
Capital Projects and the Early Retirement of Water Debt

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 188 of the Community Charter, Council may, by bylaw,
establish a reserve fund for a specified purpose;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Belcarra, in open meeting assembled, enacts
as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Village of Belcarra Water Capital Reserve
Fund Establishment Bylaw No. 553, 2020”.

2. There shall be and is hereby established a reserve fund, under the provisions of Section 188
of the Community Charter, to be known as the “Water Capital Reserve Fund”.

3. Monies allocated from the Village Water Operating Fund, together with interest earned on
the reserve fund balance, or funds as otherwise provided for in the Community Charter or
Local Government Act, may from time to time be paid into the “Water Capital Reserve
Fund”.

4. Monies in the “Water Capital Reserve Fund” shall be used for:
(a) water utility capital projects,
(b) capital equipment/systems required for water operations,
(c) any associated debt repayments, and/or
(d) water debt retirement.

5. This bylaw comes into force upon adoption.

READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020

ADOPTED by the Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra Water Capital Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw No. 553, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\7.1 h) Bylaw 553, 2020 Water Capital Reserve Fund Establishment
Bylaw.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.1 h)


VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Capital Reserve Fund Transfer Bylaw
Bylaw No. 554, 2020

BELCARRA
1979

A bylaw to transfer funds set aside under
“Village of Belcarra Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 482, 2015"

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 189 of the Community Charter, Council may, by bylaw, transfer
all or part of the amount in a reserve fund to another reserve fund,;

AND WHEREAS the Council, under Section 137 of the Community Charter, has the power to
amend or repeal bylaws;

AND WHEREAS the Council did establish “Village of Belcarra Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw
No. 482, 2015";

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Village of Belcarra deems it advisable to transfer the
remaining funds set aside under “Village of Belcarra Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 482,
2015" and to subsequently repeal the said Bylaw;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Belcarra, in open meeting assembled,
enacts as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Village of Belcarra Capital Reserve Fund
Transfer Bylaw No. 554, 2020”.

2. The fund balance as at the December 31, 2019 fiscal year-end, as set aside under “Village
of Belcarra Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 482, 2015", is hereby transferred as follows:

a) 40% to the General Capital Reserve Fund as established by "Village of Belcarra
General Capital Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw No. 548, 2020”;

b) 30% to the Transportation Infrastructure Reserve Fund as established by "Village
of Belcarra Transportation Infrastructure Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw
No. 551, 2020”; and

c) 10% to the Vehicle & Equipment Reserve Fund as established by “Village of Belcarra
Vehicle and Equipment Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw No. 552, 20207,

d) 20% to the Water Capital Reserve Fund as established by “Village of Belcarra Water
Capital Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw No. 553, 2020”.

3. “Village of Belcarra Capital Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 482, 2015" is hereby repealed.

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 202012020 03 09\7.1 i) Bylaw 554, 2020 Capital Reserve Fund Transfer Bylaw.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.1 i)


Village of Belcarra Capital Reserve Fund Transfer Bylaw No. 554, 2020

READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020

ADOPTED by the Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra Capital Reserve Fund Transfer Bylaw
Bylaw No. 554, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\7.1 i) Bylaw 554, 2020 Capital Reserve Fund Transfer
Bylaw.docx



VILLAGE OF BELCARRA
Operating Reserve Fund Transfer

BELCARRA Bylaw No. 555, 2020
1979

A bylaw to transfer funds set aside under
“Village of Belcarra Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 483, 2015"

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 189 of the Community Charter, Council may, by bylaw,
transfer all or part of the amount in a reserve fund to another reserve fund;

AND WHEREAS the Council, under Section 137 of the Community Charter has the power to
amend or repeal bylaws;

AND WHEREAS the Council did establish “Village of Belcarra Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw
No. 483, 2015";

AND WHEREAS the Council deems it advisable to transfer the remaining funds set aside under
“Village of Belcarra Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 483, 2015" and to subsequently repeal
the said Bylaw;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Belcarra, in open meeting assembled,
enacts as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as "Village of Belcarra Operating Reserve Fund
Transfer Bylaw No. 555, 2020”.

2. The fund balance as at the December 31, 2019 fiscal year-end, as set aside under “Village
of Belcarra Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 483, 2015", is hereby transferred to the
Financial Stabilization Reserve Fund as established by "Village of Belcarra Financial
Stabilization Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw No. 547, 2020,

3. “Village of Belcarra Operating Reserve Fund Bylaw No. 483, 2015" is hereby repealed.

READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020

ADOPTED by the Council on

Neil Belenkie Lorna Dysart
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

This is a certified a true copy of
Village of Belcarra Operating Reserve Fund Transfer
Bylaw No. 555, 2020

Chief Administrative Officer

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 03 09\7.1 j) Bylaw 555, 2020 Operating Reserve Fund Transfer.docx


prichardson
Typewritten Text
7.1 j)


‘gl LA ol PAE0 - O

Tri-Cities Healthier Communities Partnership (TC HCP)
Update to Councils and Partners

To: City Councils of the City of Coquitiam, the City of Port Coquitfam, the City of Port Moody,
the Village of Anmore, and the Village of Belcarra; and Tri-Cities Healthier Community
Partnership Members

From: Tri-Cities Healthier Communities Partnership (TC HCP)

Subject: TC HCP Updates on Key Community Health Issues from July — Becember 2019

Report Purpose:

This report provides an update on strategic and policy-related health issues discussed at TC HCP meetings
from July through December 2019, and identifies potential opportunities for collaboration with
municipalities and community stakeholders for your consideration.

Partnership Recommendations for Councils:
The TC HCP did not make any recommendations for Councils during the meeting period of July —
December 2019.

Key Health Areas of Focus:
The TC HCP discussed the following health-related areas during this period:

e Active Transportation
¢ Community Health Status Update {review of local health-related data)

s Partnership evaluation



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.1


Background:
The TC HCP is an initlative of key stakeholders within the Tri-Cities communities. Local municipalities,

community organizations and Fraser Heaith partner to facilitate cross-sector action to promote health and
wellbeing in each community. The TC HCP aims to: 1) discuss and bring forward strategic health policy
issues that are within the purview of a municipality, and 2) facilitate coalition building among community
groups that span the social determinants of health.

TC HCP Discussions:
The TC HCP met on September 19" and November 28" to discuss health-related issues in our community.
These meetings focused on active transportation, a review of local health-related data, and the 2019 year-

end partnership evaluation. The following summarizes the key discussion points:

s Representatives from the City of Port Moody and the City of Coguitlam each gave presentations
on municipal transportation plans, and the Fraser Health Healthy Built Environment Specialist
gave a presentation on active transportation. The group noted how transportation plans and the
built environment could influence behaviours. The group identified potential opportunities to
support active transportation that the group will review at the January 2020 meeting.

« Dr. Ingrid Tyler gave a presentation on updated local health data, including statistics on chronic
disease rates, healthy living behaviours (physical activity, healthy eating, vaping, etc.}, and on the
social determinants of health. Some key summary points of the presentation include:

o There is an aging population in the Tri-Cities with the largest age group being 40-65 years.
There is an opportunity to target health promotion efforts to this demographic.

o Healthy behaviours: binge drinking is more common in the Tri-Cities compared to the
Fraser Health region; vaping in youth is emerging rapidly; and rates of physical activity
and healthy eating are lower in the Tri-Cities than the BC targets.

o There are lower rates of many chronic diseases in the Tri-Cities compared to BC overall

o There are higher rates of protective social determinants of health

e Dr. Ingrid Tyler provided an update on Provincial efforts to reduce the prevalence of youth vaping
in revealing the Provincial Vaping 10-point Action Plan, summarized here.

¢ Fraser Health Community Health Specialist shared with partners the 2020 Physical Literacy for
Communities grant opportunity through Sport for Life, available here.

s Parthers completed an online year-end evaluation survey. The survey and subsequent discussion
at the November 28 meeting provided insights on partnership functioning, impact, and how the
partnership can improve moving forward. The evaluation highlighted successes in information
sharing, relationship building and collaboration, Partners recognized how dialogue at the table
can lead to individual and collective efforts, and offered operational and strategic

recommendations on how we can strengthen those efforts.

TC HCP Decisions/Actions/Opportunities:

Active Transportation
» HCP partners identified several opportunities for promoting active transportation in the Tri-Citles.

Key opportunities include school travel planning, reinstating crossing guards, engaging business to
encourage employees to use active transportation, and synchronizing active transportation




events across the Tri-Cities. These opportunities will be further explored at the January 2020 TC
HCP meeting.

Youth Representation
¢ TC HCP partners agreed the partnership would benefit from having youth representation. in 2020,
partners will start recruiting a youth representative to sit at the table.

2020 Focus Areas
» Based on local health data and partner expertise, the partners decided on two key health focus
areas for 2020: soctal connectedness and physical activity, Meetings will rotate between the two
focus areas in an effort to be actionable.

Financial Implications: None,

Conclusion:

The TCHCP continues to work collaboratively to identify health issues in the Tri-Cities and facilitate
opportunities for coalition building and collective action. Partners will continue to identify strategic health
policy issues and opportunities for action within each of the 2020 focus areas of social connectedness and

physical activity.




8.2

Subject: FW: Thank you

From: Heather Skipworth
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 3:50 PM E

fiLe e« 1ASD - D)
Subject: Thank you

To Mayor & Council — Village of Belcarra

On behalf of the Port Moody Secondary School Parent After Grad committee we would like to thank you for your
donation towards After Grad 2020.

Cheers Heather Skipworth
AG Committee Treasurer



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.2


Union of BC
Municipalities
X

March 4, 2020

To:  Chair and Board
Chief and Council
Mayor and Council

Fie no. DS10-20upem?,

Re: UBCM Resolutions Process

In response to member feedback, the UBCM Executive is undertaking a review of the
resolutions process. This will include consultation with members at Area Association spring
conferences, and a subsequent repart to the membership at the 2020 Annual Convention. While
the review progresses, the Executive has committed to exercise their existing authority more
fully, and apply greater tigour to the screening and vetting of resolutions submitted to UBCM for

2020.

With the understanding that a resolutions process review is already underway, the Resolutions
Committee of the UBCM Executive has identified measures that UBCM can implement in the
immediate term to streamline the process and address the number and repetitiveness of
resolutions. In 2020, the Committee will seek to:

+ ldentify more directly the resolutions that address issues of priority to the membership,
and ensure that debate of these priority issues takes place early on.

+  Be more firm in sending resolutions back to the sponsor if resolutions do not meet
UBCM criteria for format, clear writing, factual information, or relevance to local
government administration or operations.

« Standardize language to be gender neutral and, where applicable, refer to focal
governmentis or First Nations rather than municipalities or regional districts. The goal is
to avoid using debate time to make such amendments.

+  Combine simitar resolutions, without losing or changing their intent.

+ Offer further education and support to members on writing clear, effective resolutions.

«  Work more closely with Area Associations to improve the quality of resolutions debated
at their spring conventions.

These streamlining measures could affect resolutions that your community submits to Area
Associations or to UBCM this year.

Please feel free to contact Reiko Tagami, Policy Analyst (rtagami@ubcm.ca or 604 270 8226
ext. 115), with questions about resolutions streamlining, or the resolutions process review.

Sincerely,

Claire Moglove
UBCM President Chair, Resolutions Committee



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.3


8.4

Forest Enhancement
Society of British Columbia

March 2, 2020 ;u,é NGO, D2RO 0|
Re: Forest Enhancement Society of BC Accomplishments Update
Dear Mayor and Council of Belcarra {Village),

British Columbians are concerned about climate change along with other environmental, social, and
economic concerns, We want to know what our governments are doing to protect communities from
wildfire risk, improve wildlife habitat, reduce greenhouse gases, expand the bio-economy, and enhance
B.C.’s forests. The enclosed Forest Enhancement Society of BC (FESBC) Accomplishments Update
provides a snapshot of the huge amount of work underway in a vast number of communities across
British Columbia to address some of these concerns. We hope that you will find this update informative
and will share this with your constituents, who we hope are pleased to see real-life projects happening
around the province and often close to where they live.

Qur forests are a heritage that defines our province. Managed properly, our forests provide important
social, economic, and environmental benefits to all British Columbians, in both rural and urban areas.
Investing in our forests can enhance the benefits they provide and help to protect them for future
generations. As an example, FESBC recently announced $30 million in grants for 42 new forest fibre
utilization projects where First Nations, community forests, and B.C. companies will be using debris piles
of wood fibre that would otherwise be slash burned. These piles wili instead be chipped and converted
to electricity, heat energy, and a variety of pulp products, adding value to this fibre and helping to
achieve B.C.’s and Canada’s climate change targets.

We can achieve social, environmental, and economic aspirations of British Columbians by investing in
forests to reduce our carbon footprint, reduce wildfire risks, enhance habitat, and create jobs. Thisisa
win-win-win on all fronts.

FESBC will be sending you a more comprehensive Accomplishments Report later this year. If you are
interested in further information, please visit our website www.fesbc.ca or connect with our Executive
Director Steve Kozuki at skozuki@feshc.ca or 1.778.765.0938.

-

Wayne Clogg, RPF
Board Chair, Forest Enhancement Society of BC 028- MC

101 ~ 925 McMaster Way, Kamloops BC, V2C 6K2 | Tel: 778-765-0980 | Toll Free: 1-877-225-2010 | FESBC.CA



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.4


	3.1 2020 02 24 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.pdf
	CARRIED
	CARRIED
	6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES
	Mayor Belenkie – Telus Update
	Mayor Belenkie provided an update on Telus Fibre Optics being installed in the Village.
	Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer – Designated Anchorage Area Update
	L. Dysart advised that the District of North Vancouver is proceeding with the implementation of the Designated Anchorage Area in Deep Cove. The implementation may create a movement of boats to Bedwell Bay.
	John Wilms, 4625 Belcarra Bay Road, queried with regard to:
	 The $18,000, one time payment, of the water debt which was paid by some residents and whether residents may pay their portion at this point.
	 A Tri-City News article related to the Tsleil Waututh and Heritage houses at Belcarra Park.
	Sy Rodgers, 1080 Farrer Cove, enquired regarding Road Access for the Evangelical Layman’s Church (ELC) Tea Festival.
	Peter Struk, 4575 Belcarra Bay Road, enquired with regard to:
	 Protection from Coronavirus
	 Progress on the Official Community Plan amendments to potentially allow building of larger houses on waterfront lots.
	Certified Correct:

	4.1 2020 03 09 Final Tree Committee report.pdf
	2020 03 09 -Final Report to Council.pdf
	Resident Information
	Information for the Village Website
	Recommended Council Action Items
	Curbside Tree Chipping
	Marine Avenue Foreshore, Riparian Areas Invasive Species & Fuel Management
	Tree Trimming / Removal Permit Application
	View Retention Policy
	Dangerous Trees
	Tree Hazard Inspection & Abatement Work
	Existing Issues with Tree Cutting Bylaw No. 110, 1987
	Village of Belcarra Tree Cutting Bylaw No. 110, 1987 – Recommendations for a Replacement Bylaw Include the Following:
	New Tree Bylaw Recommendations
	Include the Following Definitions
	Include Tree Cutting Permit Information
	Schedule of Replacement Trees
	Fire Separation Buffer Between Residential Properties Be Introduced
	Exemptions
	Contraventions
	Recommended Penalties


	5.1 2020 03 09 L. Dysart, CAO & K. Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, Council Report re Coucil Indemnity Increase.pdf
	COUNCIL REPORT
	File: 0530-01
	Date: March 9, 2020
	From: Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer & Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant
	Subject: Council Indemnity Bylaw
	Recommendation
	Purpose
	The purpose of this report is to bring forward Council Indemnity Bylaw No. 544, 2020 for first three readings.
	Background
	As outlined at the February 3, 2020 meeting, Council indemnities for 2019 reflect a 2.4% increase, the cost of which is partially offset by reduced employer CPP costs, bringing the budgetary increase to 1.6% (2.4% increase in indemnity and 0.8% reduct...
	(1) Based on actual 2019 Indemnity Bylaw; the 2019 indemnity budget is slighted lower as the 2019 budget was not updated to reflect the final 2019 bylaw.
	(2) Includes annual indemnities in 2019 for Mayor of $21,540 and for each Councillor of $10,770, while 2020 reflects annual indemnities of $22,056 and $11,028 for the Mayor and each Councillor, respectively (a 2.4% increase).
	Bylaw 544, 2020 Council Indemnity Bylaw.pdf
	A bylaw to provide for the payment of an indemnity to  Village of Belcarra Mayor and Councillors
	READ A FIRST TIME on
	READ A SECOND TIME on
	READ A THIRD TIME on
	ADOPTED by the Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Council Indemnity Bylaw No. 544, 2020


	5.2 2020 03 09 L. Dysart, CAO, Short Term Rental Accommodation Policy & Bylaw Updates.pdf
	COUNCIL REPORT
	File:  6700-03
	Date:        March 9, 2020
	From:       Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer
	Subject:    Short Term Rental Accommodation (STRA) and Bed & Breakfast (B&B) Policy Update
	Policy 210 - Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed & Breakfast Accommodation Policy.pdf
	Title: Short Term Rental Accommodation and Bed & Breakfast Accommodation

	Bylaw 556, 2020 Zoning Bylaw Amendment Bylaw No. 510, 2018.pdf
	An amendment bylaw to update and introduce definitions related to Short Term Rental Accommodation (STRA) and Bed & Breakfast (B&B) in the Zoning Bylaw.
	WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time to time;
	NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra Council enacts as follows:
	2. That the “Village of Belcarra Zoning Bylaw No. 510, 2018” be amended:
	a) By replacing the following text from Section 104 – Definitions:
	b) With the following text:
	c) Adding the following text to Section 104 – Definitions:
	d) By replacing the following text from Section 200 - General Regulations:
	e) With the following text:
	f) Add the following to Section 210 Home Based Business Use (General Regulations):
	Read a First Time on
	Read a Second Time on
	Read a Third Time on
	ADOPTED by Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Zoning Bylaw No. 510, 2018 Amendment Bylaw No. 556, 2020

	Bylaw 557, 2020 Fees and Charges Bylaw Amendment Bylaw No. 517, 2018.pdf
	An amendment bylaw to introduce fees related to Short Term Rental Accommodation (STRA) and Bed & Breakfast (B&B) and advertising on the Village of Belcarra webpage.
	WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time to time;
	NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra Council enacts as follows:
	2. That the “Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018” be amended:
	Read a First Time on
	Read a Second Time on
	Read a Third Time on
	ADOPTED by Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018 Amendment Bylaw No. 557, 2020

	Bylaw 558, 2020 Business Licence Bylaw Amendment Bylaw No. 227, 1995.pdf
	An amendment bylaw to establish fines for offences related to Short Term Rental Accommodation (STRA) and Bed & Breakfast (B&B).
	WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time to time;
	NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra Council enacts as follows:
	2. That the “Village of Belcarra Business Licence Bylaw No. 227, 1995” be amended:
	Read a First Time on
	Read a Second Time on
	Read a Third Time on
	ADOPTED by Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Business Licence Bylaw No. 227, 1995 Amendment Bylaw No. 558, 2020


	5.3 2020 03 09 Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios.pdf
	COUNCIL REPORT
	Date: March 9, 2020
	From: Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant
	Subject: 2020 – 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios
	Recommendation
	Purpose
	Background
	Three (3) scenarios are provided in attached Appendix “1”, two (2) of which address the above noted Council motions. For your information, sales proceeds from land sales cannot be used to fund operating expenses, including the increased reserve transf...
	In regards to the water reservoir, the Village of Belcarra Engineering Consultant has outlined the following expected timeline for the construction of the reservoir, with the total cost being estimated at $3.835 million (includes contingency). Any mon...
	2020 - 2021 – Application for use of Crown Land. The Village will require an agreement from the Crown prior to proceeding with the in-depth study and design ($20,000)
	2021 – 2022 – Environmental / First Nation engagement / Archaeology (this will take somewhere in the region of 6 – 12 months).  Detailed design process 6 months ($430,000)
	2022 – 2023 – Construction of the reservoir ($3.35 million)
	2023 – 2024 – Submission of final operating permits, project documentation. ($35,000)
	In regards to revenue projections from the sale of Road End lots, the Revenue Generation Committee (RGC) Interim Report Road Ends (RE’s) – Policy & Actions September 30, 2019 states that “the Village
	could potentially raise up to $8 million from an initial sale of a select 7 RE’s…”  This is an average of $1.14 million per Road End. The Report also indicates that sites #15, #17 and #29 could generate a total of $6.1 million or an average of approxi...
	The $4.5 million of sales value shown in Scenarios B & C below would require the preparation and sale of four (4) Road End lots ($1.14 million x 4 = $4.56 million). The biggest unknowns related to Road Ends is the cost of and time for land preparation...
	The following scenarios are shown in Appendix “1”:
	 Base Scenario A - Draft 2020 – 2024 Financial Plan as presented at the February 24, 2020 Council Budget Meeting.
	 Scenario B - Draft 2020 – 2024 Financial Plan including a Water Reservoir in 2020 & a Fire Hall in 2022.
	Comments – Scenario B
	 Construction of a Fire Hall is dependent upon $4.5 million of sales proceeds from Road Ends (future lot development beyond 2020 is also being funded from Road End sales proceeds).
	 This scenario would result in very low reserve & surplus levels in 2020, with the total projected balance being $800,000.
	 Scenario C - Draft 2020 – 2024 Financial Plan including a Water Reservoir in 2020, a Fire Hall in 2022 & Funding of $350,000 for Infrastructure Deficit (from taxation) Over 3 Years (2020, 2021 & 2022).
	Comments – Scenario C
	 Additional property tax increases of 5.75% in each of 2021, 2022 & 2023 are shown in order to fund a $350,000 infrastructure deficit (results in $350,000 of funding after 3 years due to cumulative effect of all tax increases).
	 Construction of a Fire Hall is again dependent upon $4.5 million of sales proceeds from Road Ends.
	 This scenario would also result in very low reserve & surplus levels in 2020, with the total projected balance being $800,000.
	The low reserve and surplus levels in 2020 are a result of bringing forward the water reservoir construction project from 2021 to 2020. Should the total cost of the reservoir exceed $3 million or if 85% project grants are not attained, other solutions...
	Summary
	Further direction from Council is needed as to what is to be included in the 2020 – 2024 Financial Plan bylaw. It should be noted that the 2020 – 2024 Financial Plan bylaw can be amended at any time based on changes in the Village finances and / or in...
	Appendix “1” – 2020 – 2024 Financial Plan Scenarios

	7.1 b) Bylaw 547, 2020 Financial Stabilization Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw.pdf
	Mayor                                                            Chief Administrative Officer

	7.1 c) Bylaw 548, 2020 General Capital Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw.pdf
	READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020
	ADOPTED by the Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra General Capital Reserve Fund Establishment
	Bylaw 548, 2020

	7.1 d) Bylaw 549, 2020 Land Sale Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw.pdf
	READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020
	ADOPTED by the Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Land Sale Reserve Fund Establishment
	Bylaw No. 549, 2020

	7.1 e) Bylaw 550, 2020 Parkland Acquisition Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw.pdf
	READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020
	ADOPTED by the Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Parkland Acquisition Reserve Fund Establishment
	Bylaw No. 550, 2020

	7.1 f) Bylaw 551, 2020 Transportation Infrastructure Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw.pdf
	READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020
	ADOPTED by the Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Transportation Infrastructure Reserve Fund Establishment
	Bylaw No. 551, 2020

	7.1 g) Bylaw 552, 2020 Vehicle & Equipment Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw.pdf
	READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020
	ADOPTED by the Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Vehicle & Equipment Reserve Fund Establishment
	Bylaw No. 552, 2020

	7.1 h) Bylaw 553, 2020 Water Capital Reserve Fund Establishment Bylaw.pdf
	READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020
	ADOPTED by the Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Water Capital Reserve Fund Establishment
	Bylaw No. 553, 2020

	7.1 i) Bylaw 554, 2020 Capital Reserve Fund Transfer Bylaw.pdf
	READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020
	ADOPTED by the Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Capital Reserve Fund Transfer Bylaw
	Bylaw No. 554, 2020

	7.1 j) Bylaw 555, 2020 Operating Reserve Fund Transfer.pdf
	READ A FIRST TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A SECOND TIME on February 24, 2020
	READ A THIRD TIME on February 24, 2020
	ADOPTED by the Council on
	This is a certified a true copy of Village of Belcarra Operating Reserve Fund Transfer
	Bylaw No. 555, 2020




